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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-Q 
(Mark One)

☒
Quarterly Report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the quarterly period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 or

☐ Transition Report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the transition period from __________ to __________

Commission File Number 001-34218

COGNEX CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Massachusetts   04-2713778

(State or other jurisdiction of


incorporation or organization)  

(I.R.S. Employer


Identification No.)

One Vision Drive
Natick, Massachusetts 01760-2059

(508) 650-3000

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of principal executive offices)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class Trading Symbol(s) Name of each exchange on which registered

Common Stock, par value $.002 per share CGNX The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.  

  Yes ☒      No ☐   

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files).

  Yes ☒      No ☐   

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the definitions of “large
accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer,” “smaller reporting company,” and "emerging growth company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act (Check one):

Large accelerated filer ☒    Accelerated filer ☐

Non-accelerated filer ☐    Smaller reporting company ☐

Emerging growth company ☐

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to

Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. ☐

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).    

  Yes ☐      No ☒   

As of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, there were 172,142,092 171,662,056 shares of Common Stock, $.002 par value per share, of the registrant outstanding.
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PART I: FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COGNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

 

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1,

2023

October 2,

2022

October 1,

2023

October 2,

2022

(unaudited) (unaudited)

March 31,

2024

March 31,

2024

March 31,

2024

Revenue

Revenue

Revenue Revenue $197,241  $209,622  $640,877  $766,657 

Cost of
revenue

Cost of
revenue

54,467  57,383  174,680  214,316 
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Cost of revenue

Cost of revenue

Gross margin

Gross margin

Gross margin Gross margin 142,774  152,239  466,197  552,341 

Research,
development,
and
engineering
expenses

Research,
development,
and
engineering
expenses

32,580  33,954  104,707  103,999 

Research, development,
and engineering expenses

Research, development,
and engineering expenses

Selling,
general, and
administrative
expenses

Selling,
general, and
administrative
expenses

82,307  75,371  248,767  236,156 

Loss (recovery) from fire
(Note 17)

(2,750) 2,891  (5,250) 20,294 

Selling, general, and
administrative expenses

Selling, general, and
administrative expenses

Operating income

Operating income

Operating
income

Operating
income

30,637  40,023  117,973  191,892 

Foreign
currency gain
(loss)

Foreign
currency gain
(loss)

(8,699) (1,880) (9,910) (4,367)

Foreign currency gain (loss)

Foreign currency gain (loss)

Investment income

Investment income

Investment
income

Investment
income

4,891  1,416  12,573  4,389 

Other income
(expense)

Other income
(expense)

173  (214) 358  (450)

Other income (expense)

Other income (expense)

Income before income tax
expense

Income before income tax
expense

Income
before
income tax
expense

Income
before
income tax
expense

27,002  39,345  120,994  191,464 

Income tax
expense

Income tax
expense

8,086  5,365  18,989  31,250 

Income tax expense

Income tax expense

Net income Net income $ 18,916  $ 33,980  $102,005  $160,214 

Net income
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Net income

Net income per weighted-average common and
common-equivalent share:

Net income per weighted-average common and
common-equivalent share:

Net income per weighted-average common and common-equivalent share:

Basic Basic $ 0.11  $ 0.20  $ 0.59  $ 0.92 

Diluted Diluted $ 0.11  $ 0.19  $ 0.59  $ 0.91 

Diluted

Diluted

Weighted-average common and common-
equivalent shares outstanding:

Weighted-average common and common-
equivalent shares outstanding:

Weighted-average common and common-equivalent shares outstanding:

Basic Basic 172,169  173,256  172,408  173,640 

Diluted Diluted 173,354  174,327  173,659  175,233 

Diluted

Diluted

Cash
dividends per
common
share

Cash
dividends per
common
share

$ 0.070  $ 0.065  $ 0.210  $ 0.195 

Cash dividends per
common share

Cash dividends per
common share

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

COGNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

(In thousands)

 

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022

(unaudited) (unaudited)

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

Net income Net income $ 18,916  $ 33,980  $ 102,005  $ 160,214 

Net income

Net income

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:

Other comprehensive
income (loss), net of
tax:

Other comprehensive
income (loss), net of
tax:

Available-for-sale
investments:

Available-for-sale
investments:
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Net unrealized gain (loss), net of tax of $707
and $(1,564) in the three-month periods, and
net of tax of $1,981 and $(6,298) in the nine-
month periods, respectively 738  (5,315) 4,458  (21,185)

Available-for-sale investments:

Available-for-sale investments:

Net unrealized gain (loss), net of tax of $117
and $1,858 in the three-month periods,
respectively

Net unrealized gain (loss), net of tax of $117
and $1,858 in the three-month periods,
respectively

Net unrealized gain (loss), net of tax of $117
and $1,858 in the three-month periods,
respectively

Reclassification of net realized (gain) loss on
the sale of available-for-sale investments into
current operations

Reclassification of net realized (gain) loss on
the sale of available-for-sale investments into
current operations

Reclassification of
net realized (gain)
loss on the sale of
available-for-sale
investments into
current operations

Reclassification of
net realized (gain)
loss on the sale of
available-for-sale
investments into
current operations 624  79  624  103 

Net change related to
available-for-sale
investments

Net change related to
available-for-sale
investments 1,362  (5,236) 5,082  (21,082)

Net change related to available-for-sale
investments

Net change related to available-for-sale
investments

Foreign currency translation adjustments:

Foreign currency translation adjustments:

Foreign currency
translation adjustments:

Foreign currency
translation adjustments:

Foreign currency
translation
adjustments

Foreign currency
translation
adjustments (2,603) (7,352) (5,828) (13,425)

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Net change related to foreign currency
translation adjustments

Net change related to foreign currency
translation adjustments

Net change related to
foreign currency
translation adjustments

Net change related to
foreign currency
translation adjustments (2,603) (7,352) (5,828) (13,425)

Other comprehensive
income (loss), net of tax

Other comprehensive
income (loss), net of tax (1,241) (12,588) (746) (34,507)

Total comprehensive income $ 17,675  $ 21,392  $ 101,259  $ 125,707 

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax

Total comprehensive income (loss)
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Total comprehensive income (loss)

Total comprehensive income (loss)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

COGNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands)

 

October 1,

2023

December

31, 2022

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

(unaudited)   (unaudited)  

ASSETS ASSETS

Current assets: Current assets:

Current assets:

Current assets:

Cash and cash

equivalents

Cash and cash

equivalents $ 395,501  $ 181,374 

Current investments, amortized cost of
$120,831 and $223,545 in 2023 and
2022, respectively, allowance for credit
losses of $0 in 2023 and 2022 117,147  218,759 

Accounts receivable, allowance for credit
losses of $580 and $730 in 2023 and
2022, respectively 130,542  125,417 

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Current
investments,
amortized cost of
$141,876 and
$132,799 in 2024
and 2023,
respectively,
allowance for
credit losses of $0
in 2024 and 2023

Accounts
receivable,
allowance for
credit losses of
$1,339 and $583
in 2024 and 2023,
respectively

Unbilled revenue Unbilled revenue 1,588  2,179 

Inventories Inventories 133,866  122,480 

Prepaid expenses

and other current

assets

Prepaid expenses

and other current

assets 68,347  67,490 

Total current

assets

Total current

assets 846,991  717,699 

Non-current investments, amortized cost of
$349,060 and $476,148 in 2023 and 2022,
respectively, allowance for credit losses of $0
in 2023 and 2022 332,991  454,117 
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Non-current
investments,
amortized cost of
$285,376 and
$250,790 in 2024 and
2023, respectively,
allowance for credit
losses of $0 in 2024
and 2023

Property, plant, and

equipment, net

Property, plant, and

equipment, net 82,965  79,714 

Operating lease

assets

Operating lease

assets 66,760  37,682 

Goodwill Goodwill 241,042  242,630 

Intangible assets, net Intangible assets, net 9,986  12,414 

Deferred income

taxes

Deferred income

taxes 403,013  407,241 

Other assets Other assets 6,151  6,643 

Total assets Total assets $1,989,899  $1,958,140 

LIABILITIES AND

SHAREHOLDERS’

EQUITY

LIABILITIES AND

SHAREHOLDERS’

EQUITY

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’

EQUITY

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’

EQUITY

Current liabilities: Current liabilities:

Current liabilities:

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accounts payable

Accounts payable Accounts payable $ 23,053  $ 27,103 

Accrued

expenses

Accrued

expenses 79,121  93,235 

Accrued income

taxes

Accrued income

taxes 19,302  18,129 

Deferred revenue

and customer

deposits

Deferred revenue

and customer

deposits 40,246  40,787 

Operating lease

liabilities

Operating lease

liabilities 7,982  8,454 

Total current

liabilities

Total current

liabilities 169,704  187,708 

Non-current operating

lease liabilities

Non-current operating

lease liabilities 60,450  31,298 

Deferred income

taxes

Deferred income

taxes 233,360  249,961 

Reserve for income

taxes

Reserve for income

taxes 19,450  15,866 

Non-current accrued

income taxes

Non-current accrued

income taxes 18,337  33,008 

Other liabilities Other liabilities —  1,905 

Total

liabilities

Total

liabilities 501,301  519,746 

Commitments and

contingencies (Note

10)

Commitments and

contingencies (Note

10)
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Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)

Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)

Shareholders’ equity: Shareholders’ equity:

Preferred stock, $.01 par value –
Authorized: 400 shares in 2023 and
2022, respectively; no shares issued and
outstanding —  — 

Common stock, $.002 par value –
Authorized: 300,000 shares in 2023 and
2022, respectively; issued and
outstanding: 172,142 and 172,631
shares in 2023 and 2022, respectively 344  345 

Preferred stock, $.01 par value –
Authorized: 400 shares in 2024 and
2023, respectively; no shares issued and
outstanding

Preferred stock, $.01 par value –
Authorized: 400 shares in 2024 and
2023, respectively; no shares issued and
outstanding

Preferred stock, $.01 par value –
Authorized: 400 shares in 2024 and
2023, respectively; no shares issued and
outstanding

Common stock,
$.002 par value –
Authorized:
300,000 shares in
2024 and 2023,
respectively;
issued and
outstanding:
171,662 and
171,599 shares in
2024 and 2023,
respectively

Additional paid-in

capital

Additional paid-in

capital 1,023,960  979,167 

Retained

earnings

Retained

earnings 534,337  528,179 

Accumulated

other

comprehensive

loss, net of tax

Accumulated

other

comprehensive

loss, net of tax (70,043) (69,297)

Total

shareholders’

equity

Total

shareholders’

equity 1,488,598  1,438,394 

Total

liabilities and

shareholders'

equity

Total

liabilities and

shareholders'

equity $1,989,899  $1,958,140 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

COGNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Nine-months Ended Three-months Ended

October

1, 2023

October

2, 2022

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 April 2, 2023

(unaudited) (unaudited)

Cash flows from

operating activities:

Cash flows from

operating activities:
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Net income Net income $102,005  $160,214 

Net income

Net income

Adjustments to

reconcile net

income to net

cash provided by

(used in)

operating

activities:

Adjustments to

reconcile net

income to net

cash provided by

(used in)

operating

activities:

Stock-based

compensation

expense

Stock-based

compensation

expense 41,518  41,419 

Stock-based compensation expense

Stock-based compensation expense

Depreciation

of property,

plant, and

equipment

Depreciation

of property,

plant, and

equipment 12,557  12,176 

(Gain) loss on disposal of property,

plant, and equipment (2) 12 

Amortization of intangible assets

Amortization of intangible assets

Amortization

of intangible

assets

Amortization

of intangible

assets 2,428  2,468 

Excess and

obsolete

inventory

charges

Excess and

obsolete

inventory

charges 1,703  2,728 

Non-cash impact of write-offs related

to fire (Note 17) —  45,827 

Fair value

adjustment

on acquired

inventories

(Note 17)

Amortization of discounts or

premiums on investments

Amortization of discounts or

premiums on investments

Amortization

of discounts

or premiums

on

investments

Amortization

of discounts

or premiums

on

investments 1,347  3,976 

Realized

(gain) loss on

sale of

investments

Realized

(gain) loss on

sale of

investments 624  103 

Change in

deferred

income taxes

Change in

deferred

income taxes (14,691) (14,799)

Change in deferred income taxes

Change in deferred income taxes
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Change in

operating

assets and

liabilities:

Change in

operating

assets and

liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable

Accounts

receivable

Accounts

receivable (6,488) 31,018 

Unbilled

revenue

Unbilled

revenue 534  1,760 

Inventories Inventories (12,954) (35,815)

Prepaid expenses and other

current assets

Prepaid expenses and other

current assets

Prepaid

expenses

and other

current

assets

Prepaid

expenses

and other

current

assets (2,007) (46,817)

Accounts

payable

Accounts

payable (3,986) (21,577)

Accrued

expenses

Accrued

expenses (13,214) (23,813)

Accrued

income

taxes

Accrued

income

taxes (13,513) (6,644)

Deferred

revenue

and

customer

deposits

Deferred

revenue

and

customer

deposits (151) 20,882 

Other Other 2,715  4,031 

Net cash provided

by (used in)

operating

activities

Net cash provided

by (used in)

operating

activities 98,425  177,149 

Cash flows from

investing activities:

Cash flows from

investing activities:

Purchases of

investments

Purchases of

investments (174,330) (77,760)

Purchases of investments

Purchases of investments

Maturities and

sales of

investments

Maturities and

sales of

investments 402,160  215,876 

Purchases of

property, plant,

and equipment

Purchases of

property, plant,

and equipment (16,062) (15,605)

Net payments

related to

business

acquisitions (Note

17)

Net cash provided

by (used in)

investing activities

Net cash provided

by (used in)

investing activities 211,768  122,511 

https://www.refinitiv.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en/contact-us


REFINITIV CORPORATE DISCLOSURES | www.refinitiv.com |
Contact Us
©2024 Refinitiv. All rights reserved. Republication or redistribution of Refinitiv content, including
by framing or similar means, is prohibited without the prior written
consent of Refinitiv. 'Refinitiv' and the Refinitiv logo are
registered trademarks of Refinitiv and its affiliated companies.

12/56

Net cash provided by (used in) investing

activities

Net cash provided by (used in) investing

activities

Cash flows from

financing activities:

Cash flows from

financing activities:

Net payments from issuance of common

stock under stock plans

Net payments from issuance of common

stock under stock plans

Net payments

from issuance of

common stock

under stock plans

Net payments

from issuance of

common stock

under stock plans 3,276  4,225 

Repurchase of

common stock

Repurchase of

common stock (59,640) (178,387)

Payment of

dividends

Payment of

dividends (36,209) (33,837)

Net cash provided

by (used in)

financing activities

Net cash provided

by (used in)

financing activities (92,573) (207,999)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing

activities

Net cash provided by (used in) financing

activities

Effect of foreign

exchange rate

changes on cash and

cash equivalents

Effect of foreign

exchange rate

changes on cash and

cash equivalents (3,493) (11,818)

Net change in cash

and cash equivalents

Net change in cash

and cash equivalents 214,127  79,843 

Cash and cash

equivalents at

beginning of period

Cash and cash

equivalents at

beginning of period 181,374  186,161 

Cash and cash

equivalents at end of

period

Cash and cash

equivalents at end of

period $395,501  $266,004 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

COGNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(In thousands)

Common Stock
Additional


Paid-in

Capital

Retained

Earnings

Accumulated


Other


Comprehensive


Loss

Total


Shareholders’


Equity

Common

Stock
Additional


Paid-in

Capital

Retained

Earnings

Accumulated


Other


Comprehensive


Loss

Total


Shareholders’


EquityShares Par Value

Balance as of July 2, 2023 172,293  $ 345  $1,010,973  $537,947  $ (68,802) $ 1,480,463 

Balance as of December 31, 2023

Balance as of December 31, 2023

Balance as of December 31, 2023

Net issuance of

common stock

under stock

plans

Net issuance of

common stock

under stock

plans 40  —  622  —  —  622 

Repurchase of

common stock

Repurchase of

common stock (191) (1) —  (10,477) —  (10,478)
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Stock-based

compensation

expense

Stock-based

compensation

expense —  —  12,365  —  —  12,365 

Payment of dividends ($0.070 per
common share) —  —  —  (12,049) —  (12,049)

Payment of
dividends
($0.075 per
common share)

Net income Net income —  —  —  18,916  —  18,916 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments, net
of tax of $707 —  —  —  —  738  738 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments, net
of tax of $117

Net unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments, net
of tax of $117

Net unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments, net
of tax of $117

Reclassification

of net realized

(gain) loss on

the sale of

available-for-

sale

investments

Reclassification

of net realized

(gain) loss on

the sale of

available-for-

sale

investments —  —  —  —  624  624 

Reclassification of net realized

(gain) loss on the sale of available-

for-sale investments

Reclassification of net realized

(gain) loss on the sale of available-

for-sale investments

Foreign

currency

translation

adjustment

Foreign

currency

translation

adjustment —  —  —  —  (2,603) (2,603)

Balance as of October 1, 2023
(unaudited) 172,142  $ 344  $1,023,960  $534,337  $ (70,043) $ 1,488,598 

Balance as of
March 31, 2024
(unaudited)

Common Stock
Additional


Paid-in

Capital

Retained

Earnings

Accumulated


Other


Comprehensive


Loss

Total


Shareholders’


Equity

Common

Stock
Additional


Paid-in

Capital

Retained

Earnings

Accumulated


Other


Comprehensive


Loss

Total


Shareholders’


EquityShares Par Value

Balance as of July 3, 2022 173,397  $ 347  $ 947,269  $512,230  $ (69,861) $ 1,389,985 

Balance as of December 31, 2022

Balance as of December 31, 2022

Balance as of December 31, 2022

Net issuance

of common

stock under

stock plans

Net issuance

of common

stock under

stock plans 73  —  (189) —  —  (189)

Repurchase

of common

stock

Repurchase

of common

stock (540) (1) —  (24,069) —  (24,070)
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Stock-based

compensation

expense

Stock-based

compensation

expense —  —  13,366  —  —  13,366 

Payment of dividends ($0.065
per common share) —  —  —  (11,264) —  (11,264)

Payment of
dividends
($0.070 per
common
share)

Net income Net income —  —  —  33,980  —  33,980 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments,
net of tax of $(1,564) —  —  —  —  (5,315) (5,315)

Net unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments,
net of tax of $1,858

Reclassification of net realized

(gain) loss on the sale of

available-for-sale investments —  —  —  —  79  79 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments,
net of tax of $1,858

Net unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments,
net of tax of $1,858

Foreign

currency

translation

adjustment

Foreign

currency

translation

adjustment —  —  —  —  (7,352) (7,352)

Balance as of October 2, 2022
(unaudited) 172,930  $ 346  $ 960,446  $510,877  $ (82,449) $ 1,389,220 

Foreign currency translation

adjustment

Foreign currency translation

adjustment

Balance as of
April 2, 2023
(unaudited)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

COGNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(In thousands)

  Common Stock

Additional


Paid-in Capital

Retained

Earnings

Accumulated


Other


Comprehensive


Loss

Total


Shareholders’


Equity  Shares Par Value

Balance as of December 31, 2022 172,631  $ 345  $ 979,167  $ 528,179  $ (69,297) $ 1,438,394 

Net issuance of common stock under stock plans 668  1  3,275  —  —  3,276 

Repurchase of common stock (1,157) (2) —  (59,638) —  (59,640)

Stock-based compensation expense —  —  41,518  —  —  41,518 

Payment of dividends ($0.210 per common share) —  —  —  (36,209) —  (36,209)

Net income —  —  —  102,005  —  102,005 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale
investments, net of tax of $1,981 —  —  —  —  4,458  4,458 

Reclassification of net realized (gain) loss on the sale of

available-for-sale investments —  —  —  —  624  624 

Foreign currency translation adjustment —  —  —  —  (5,828) (5,828)

Balance as of October 1, 2023 (unaudited) 172,142  $ 344  $ 1,023,960  $ 534,337  $ (70,043) $ 1,488,598 

https://www.refinitiv.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en/contact-us


REFINITIV CORPORATE DISCLOSURES | www.refinitiv.com |
Contact Us
©2024 Refinitiv. All rights reserved. Republication or redistribution of Refinitiv content, including
by framing or similar means, is prohibited without the prior written
consent of Refinitiv. 'Refinitiv' and the Refinitiv logo are
registered trademarks of Refinitiv and its affiliated companies.

15/56

  Common Stock
Additional


Paid-in Capital

Retained

Earnings

Accumulated


Other

Comprehensive

Loss

Total


Shareholders’

Equity  Shares Par Value

Balance as of December 31, 2021 175,481  $ 351  $ 914,802  $ 562,882  $ (47,942) $ 1,430,093 

Net issuance of common stock under stock plans 256  —  4,225  —  —  4,225 

Repurchase of common stock (2,807) (5) —  (178,382) —  (178,387)

Stock-based compensation expense —  —  41,419  —  —  41,419 

Payment of dividends ($0.195 per common share) —  —  —  (33,837) —  (33,837)

Net income —  —  —  160,214  —  160,214 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale
investments, net of tax of $(6,298) —  —  —  —  (21,185) (21,185)

Reclassification of net realized (gain) loss on the sale of

available-for-sale investments —  —  —  —  103  103 

Foreign currency translation adjustment —  —  —  —  (13,425) (13,425)

Balance as of October 2, 2022 (unaudited) 172,930  $ 346  $ 960,446  $ 510,877  $ (82,449) $ 1,389,220 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

As permitted by the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission applicable to Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, these notes are condensed and do not contain all disclosures
required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Reference should be made to the consolidated financial statements and related notes included in the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023 for a full description of other significant accounting policies.

In the opinion of the management of Cognex Corporation (the "Company"), the accompanying consolidated unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments, consisting of
normal, recurring adjustments, adjustments related to losses and recoveries from the fire (Note 17), and financial statement reclassifications necessary to present fairly the
Company’s financial position as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, and the results of its operations for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31,
2024 and October 2, 2022 April 2, 2023, and changes in shareholders’ equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for the periods presented.

The results disclosed in the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 are not necessarily
indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

NOTE 2: New Pronouncements

Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2020-04, "Reference Rate Reform 2023-09, "Income Taxes (Topic 848) 740): Facilitation of the Effects of Reference Rate Reform on Financial
Reporting", (ASU) 2021-01, "Reference Rate Reform (Topic 848): Scope", and Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2022-06, "Reference Rate Reform (Topic 848): Deferral of the
Sunset Date of Topic 848" Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures"

The amendments in these ASUs this ASU apply to all entities that have contracts, hedging relationships, are subject to Topic 740, Income Taxes. The amendments require public
business entities to disclose specific categories in their rate reconciliation and other transactions provide additional information for reconciling items that reference LIBOR meet a
quantitative threshold. They also require all entities to disclose income taxes paid, net of refunds received, disaggregated by federal, state, and foreign taxes and by individual
jurisdictions in which income taxes paid, net of refunds received, is equal to or another reference rate expected to be discontinued because greater than five percent of reference
rate reform. Together, the ASUs provide optional expedients and exceptions for applying generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) to contracts, hedging relationships, and
other transactions affected by reference rate reform if certain criteria are met. The expedients and exceptions provided by total income taxes paid. For public business entities, the
amendments do not apply to contract modifications made and hedging relationships entered into or evaluated in this ASU are effective for annual periods beginning after December
31, 2024, except for hedging relationships existing as of December 31, 2024 that an entity has elected certain optional expedients for and that are retained through the end of the
hedging relationship. December 15, 2024. The amendments in these ASUs this ASU should be applied on a prospective basis. Management does not expect ASU 2023-09 to have
a material impact on the Company's financial statements and disclosures.

Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2023-07, "Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures"

The amendments in this ASU apply to all public entities, including public entities with a single reportable segment, that are required to report segment information in accordance with
Topic 280, Segment Reporting. The amendments require public business entities to provide in interim and annual periods one or more measures of segment profit or loss used by
the chief operating decision maker to allocate resources and assess performance. Additionally, the amendments require disclosure of significant segment expenses and other
segment items, as well as incremental qualitative disclosures. The amendments in this ASU are effective for all entities as of March 12, 2020 through December 31, 2024.
Management adopted Topic 848 on January 1, 2023, fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023 and now uses the Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR) interim periods
with fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024. The adoption amendments in the ASU should be applied on a retrospective basis. We did not early adopt ASU 2023-07.
Management does not expect ASU 2023-07 to have a material impact on the Company's financial statements and disclosures.

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
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NOTE 3: Fair Value Measurements

Financial Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following table summarizes the financial assets and liabilities required to be measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 (in thousands):

Quoted Prices in


Active Markets


for Identical

Assets (Level 1)

Significant Other


Observable


Inputs (Level 2)

Unobservable Inputs (Level

3)

Assets:

Money market instruments $ 241,716 667  $ —  $ — 

Corporate bonds —  349,405 353,745  — 

Treasury notes —  45,053  — 

Asset-backed securities —  16,995  — 

Certificate of deposit —  6,429  — 

Treasury bills —  61,742 3,499  — 

— 

Sovereign bonds —  1,940 1,967  — 

Economic hedge forward contracts —  196 22  — 

Liabilities:

Economic hedge forward contracts —  128 221  — 

The Company’s money market instruments are reported at fair value based upon the daily market price for identical assets in active markets, and are therefore classified as Level 1.

The Company’s debt securities and forward contracts are reported at fair value based on model-driven valuations in which all significant inputs are observable or can be derived
from or corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the asset or liability, and are therefore classified as Level 2. Management is responsible for
estimating the fair value of these financial assets and liabilities, and in doing so, considers valuations provided by a large, third-party pricing service. For debt securities, this service
maintains regular contact with market makers, brokers, dealers, and analysts to gather information on market movement, direction, trends, and other specific data. They use this
information to structure yield curves for various types of debt securities and arrive at the daily valuations. The Company's forward contracts are typically traded or executed in over-
the-counter markets with a high degree of pricing transparency. The market participants are generally large commercial banks.

Non-financial Assets that are Measured at Fair Value on a Non-recurring Basis

Non-financial assets, such as property, plant and equipment, operating lease assets, goodwill, and intangible assets, are required to be measured at fair value only when an
impairment loss is recognized. The Company did not record impairment charges related to non-financial assets during the three-month or nine-month periods ended October 1,
2023 March 31, 2024 or October 2, 2022 April 2, 2023.

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 4: Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash, cash equivalents, and investments consisted of the following (in thousands):

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

October 1,

2023

December

31, 2022

Cash Cash $153,785  $180,959 

Cash

Cash

Certificate of
deposit

Treasury bills

Money market
instruments

Money market
instruments 241,716  415 

Money market instruments
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Money market instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and
cash
equivalents

Cash and
cash
equivalents 395,501  181,374 

Corporate
bonds

Corporate
bonds 110,627  164,055 

Asset-backed
securities

Asset-backed
securities 3,084  26,890 

Treasury bills 2,457  11,332 

Sovereign
bonds

Sovereign
bonds 979  — 

Agency bonds —  15,858 

Municipal bonds —  624 

Sovereign bonds

Sovereign bonds

Current investments

Current investments

Current
investments

Current
investments 117,147  218,759 

Corporate
bonds

Corporate
bonds 238,778  374,440 

Treasury bills 59,285  44,214 

Treasury notes

Asset-backed
securities

Asset-backed
securities 33,967  33,539 

Sovereign bonds

Sovereign bonds

Sovereign
bonds

Sovereign
bonds 961  1,924 

Non-current
investments

Non-current
investments 332,991  454,117 

$845,639  $854,250 

Non-current investments

Non-current investments

$

Corporate bonds consist of debt securities issued by both domestic and foreign companies; asset-backed securities consist of debt securities collateralized by pools of receivables
or loans with credit enhancement; treasury bills consist of debt securities issued by the U.S. government; sovereign bonds consist of direct debt issued by foreign governments;
agency bonds consist of domestic or foreign obligations of government agencies and government-sponsored enterprises that have government backing; and municipal
bonds treasury notes consist of debt securities issued by state and local government entities. the U.S. government. All of the Company's securities as of October 1, 2023 March 31,
2024 and December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023 were denominated in U.S. Dollars.

Accrued interest receivable is recorded in "Prepaid expenses and other current assets" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and amounted to $4,094,000 $4,119,000 and
$3,620,000 $3,169,000 as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023, respectively.

The following table summarizes the Company’s available-for-sale investments as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 (in thousands):

Amortized


Cost

Gross


Unrealized


Gains

Gross


Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Amortized


Cost

Amortized


Cost

Gross


Unrealized


Gains

Gross


Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Current: Current:

Corporate bonds
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Corporate bonds

Corporate
bonds

Corporate
bonds $114,188  $ —  $ (3,561) $110,627 

Asset-
backed
securities

Asset-
backed
securities 3,128  —  (44) 3,084 

Treasury bills 2,498  —  (41) 2,457 

Sovereign bonds

Sovereign bonds

Sovereign
bonds

Sovereign
bonds 1,017  —  (38) 979 

Non-current: Non-current:

Non-current:

Non-current:

Corporate
bonds

Corporate
bonds 251,635  9  (12,866) 238,778 

Treasury bills 60,871  —  (1,586) 59,285 

Corporate bonds

Corporate bonds

Treasury
notes

Asset-
backed
securities

Asset-
backed
securities 35,512  —  (1,545) 33,967 

Sovereign
bonds

Sovereign
bonds 1,042  —  (81) 961 

Sovereign bonds

$469,891  $ 9  $ (19,762) $450,138 

Sovereign bonds

$

$

$

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

The following table summarizes the Company’s available-for-sale investments as of December 31, 2023 (in thousands):

Amortized


Cost

Gross


Unrealized


Gains

Gross


Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Current:

Corporate bonds $ 128,150  $ —  $ (3,299) $ 124,851 

Asset-backed securities 3,637  —  (86) 3,551 

Sovereign bonds 1,012  —  (22) 990 

Non-current:

Corporate bonds 189,326  506  (5,867) 183,965 

Treasury notes 43,654  82  (213) 43,523 

Asset-backed securities 16,773  —  (1,010) 15,763 

Sovereign bonds 1,037  —  (58) 979 

$ 383,589  $ 588  $ (10,555) $ 373,622 
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The following table summarizes the Company’s gross unrealized losses and fair values for available-for-sale investments in an unrealized loss position as of October 1, 2023 March
31, 2024 (in thousands):

Unrealized Loss Position For:   Unrealized Loss Position For:  

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total

Fair Value

Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Unrealized


Losses

Corporate
bonds

Corporate
bonds $103,100  $ (2,900) $244,535  $ (13,527) $347,635  $ (16,427)

Treasury bills 56,878  (1,492) 4,864  (135) 61,742  (1,627)

Treasury notes

Treasury notes

Treasury notes

Asset-
backed
securities

Asset-
backed
securities 32,425  (1,465) 4,626  (124) 37,051  (1,589)

Sovereign
bonds

Sovereign
bonds —  —  1,940  (119) 1,940  (119)

Sovereign bonds

Sovereign bonds

$192,403  $ (5,857) $255,965  $ (13,905) $448,368  $ (19,762)

$

$

$

The following table summarizes the Company’s gross unrealized losses and fair values for available-for-sale investments in an unrealized loss position as of December 31, 2023 (in
thousands):

  Unrealized Loss Position For:  

  Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total

  Fair Value

Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Unrealized


Losses Fair Value

Unrealized


Losses

Corporate bonds $ 30,770  $ (359) $ 226,643  $ (8,807) $ 257,413  $ (9,166)

Treasury notes 20,725  (153) 2,441  (60) 23,166  (213)

Asset-backed securities 17,062  (1,049) 2,252  (47) 19,314  (1,096)

Sovereign bonds —  —  1,968  (80) 1,968  (80)

$ 68,557  $ (1,561) $ 233,304  $ (8,994) $ 301,861  $ (10,555)

Management monitors debt securities that are in an unrealized loss position to determine whether a loss exists related to the credit quality of the issuer. When developing an
estimate of expected credit losses, management considers all relevant information including historical experience, current conditions, and reasonable forecasts of expected future
cash flows. Based on this evaluation, no allowance for credit losses on debt securities was recorded as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 or December 31, 2022 December 31,
2023. There was no activity recorded in the allowance for credit losses during the three-month or nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 or October 2, 2022. Management
currently intends to hold these securities to full value recovery at maturity.

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

The following table summarizes the Company's gross realized gains and losses on the sale of debt securities for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1,
2023 March 31, 2024 and October 2, 2022 April 2, 2023 (in thousands):

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022

Gross realized gains $ 109  $ —  $ 109  $ 133 

Gross realized losses (733) (79) (733) (236)
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Net realized gains (losses) $ (624) $ (79) $ (624) $ (103)

Three-months Ended

March 31, 2024 April 2, 2023

Gross realized gains $ 2 $ — 

Gross realized losses — — 

Net realized gains (losses) $ 2 $ — 

Realized gains and losses are included in "Investment income" on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Prior to the sale of these securities, unrealized gains and losses for
these debt securities, net of tax, were recorded in shareholders’ equity as accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

The following table presents the effective maturity dates of the Company’s available-for-sale investments as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 (in thousands):

<1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years 4-5 Years

5-8

Years Total

<1 year <1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years 4-5 Years 5-8 Years Total

Corporate
bonds

Corporate
bonds $110,627  $ 95,497  $65,409  $34,878  $42,539  $ 455  $349,405 

Treasury bills 2,457  5,306  15,016  21,842  17,121  —  61,742 

Treasury
notes

Asset-
backed
securities

Asset-
backed
securities 3,084  12,722  10,584  3,978  —  6,683  37,051 

Sovereign
bonds

Sovereign
bonds 979  —  961  —  —  —  1,940 

Sovereign bonds

$117,147  $113,525  $91,970  $60,698  $59,660  $7,138  $450,138 

Sovereign bonds

$

$

$

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 5: Inventories

Inventories consisted of the following (in thousands):

October 1,

2023

December

31, 2022

March 31,

2024 March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Raw
materials

Raw
materials $ 80,091  $ 71,720 

Work-in-
process

Work-in-
process 1,712  906 

Finished
goods

Finished
goods 52,063  49,854 

$133,866  $122,480 

$

NOTE 6: Leases
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The Company's leases are primarily leased properties across different worldwide locations where the Company conducts its operations. All of these leases are classified as
operating leases. Certain leases may contain options to extend or terminate the lease at the Company's sole discretion.

As of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, there were no options to terminate and twenty-nine twenty-eight options to extend that were accounted for in the determination of the lease
term for the Company's outstanding leases. Certain leases contain leasehold improvement incentives, retirement obligations, escalating clauses, rent holidays, and variable
payments tied to a consumer price index. There were no restrictions or covenants for outstanding leases as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024.

The total operating lease expense for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 was $5,512,000 March 31, 2024 and $8,151,000, April 2, 2023 were
$3,563,000 and $2,392,000, respectively. The total operating lease cash payments for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and April 2,
2023 were $5,168,000 $3,208,000 and $7,532,000, $2,404,000, respectively. The total lease expense for leases with a term of twelve months or less for which the Company elected
not to recognize a lease asset or lease liability for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 was $132,000 March 31, 2024 and $292,000, April 2, 2023 were
$82,000 and $24,000, respectively.
The total operating lease expense for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 2, 2022 was $2,255,000 and $6,699,000, respectively. The total
operating lease cash payments for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 2, 2022 were $2,161,000 and $6,467,000, respectively. The total
lease expense for leases with a term of twelve months or less for which the Company elected not to recognize a lease asset or lease liability for the three-month
and nine-month periods ended October 2, 2022 was $35,000 and $110,000, respectively.


COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

Future operating lease cash payments are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended

December

31,

Year

Ended

December

31, Amount Year Ended December 31, Amount

Remainder of fiscal
2023 $ 2,510 

2024 11,580 

Remainder
of fiscal
2024

2025 2025 9,677 

2026 2026 7,799 

2027 2027 7,231 

2028 2028 6,992 

2029

Thereafter Thereafter 46,421 

$92,210 

$

The discounted present value of the future lease cash payments resulted in a total lease liability of $68,432,000 $77,165,000 and $39,752,000 $78,601,000 as of October 1,
2023 March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023, respectively. The Company did not have any leases that had not yet commenced but that created significant
rights and obligations as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024.

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

In June 2023, the The Company entered into leases a lease for a 115,000 square-foot building in Singapore to serve that serves as a new distribution center for customers in Asia.
The lease contains two components, including a components: an 88,000 square-foot premises with that had a commencement date in June of 2023 and a second 27,000 square-
foot premises that does not commence until the fourth quarter of 2025. Accordingly, the second component of the lease has not yet been recorded on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets, nor has it created any significant rights and obligations as of March 31, 2024. This second lease component has an original term of ten eight years six months. The and the
Company has the right and option to extend the this term of this lease component for by an additional period of five years, commencing upon the expiration of the original term. This
lease component commenced during the second quarter of 2023, and therefore the Company recorded approximately $29,639,000, which reflects an estimated extension period of
five years, within "Operating lease assets" and "Operating lease liabilities" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets on the commencement date. The second component of this
Singapore lease is for a 27,000 square-foot premises with a term of eight years. The commencement date for this lease component is in the fourth quarter of 2025, and therefore it
was not yet recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, nor did it create any significant rights and obligations as of October 1, 2023. The Company has the right and option to
extend the term of this lease component for an additional period of five years, commencing upon the expiration of the original term. Future payment obligations associated with this
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lease component total $13,231,000, none of which is payable in 2023 2024 and which reflects an the estimated extension period of five years. Future payment obligations related to
this lease component are not included in the future operating lease cash payments table above.

In December 2021, the Company entered into a lease for a 65,000 square-foot building in Southborough, Massachusetts for a term of ten years to serve as a new distribution center
for customers in the Americas. The Company has the right and option to extend the term of this lease for an additional period of five years, commencing upon the expiration of the
original ten-year term. This lease commenced during the first quarter of 2022, and therefore the Company recorded approximately $9,271,000, which does not reflect an estimated
extension period, within "Operating lease assets" and "Operating lease liabilities" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets on the commencement date.

The weighted-average discount rate was 5.4% and 3.3% 5.7% for the leases outstanding as of October 1, 2023 both March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2022,
respectively. December 31, 2023. The weighted-average remaining lease term was 10.8 10.3 and 7.8 10.5 years for the leases outstanding as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024
and December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023, respectively.

NOTE 7: Goodwill

The changes in the carrying value of goodwill were as follows (in thousands):

Balance as of December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023 $ 242,630 393,181 

  Foreign exchange rate changes (1,588) (7,024)

Balance as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 $ 241,042 386,157 

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 8: Intangible Assets

Amortized intangible assets consisted of the following (in thousands):

Gross

Carrying


Value
Accumulated

Amortization

Net

Carrying


Value

Completed technologies $ 28,017  $ (19,590) $ 8,427 

Customer relationships 5,838  (4,400) 1,438 

Non-compete agreements 340  (219) 121 

Balance as of October 1, 2023 $ 34,195  $ (24,209) $ 9,986 

 

Gross

Carrying


Value
Accumulated

Amortization

Net

Carrying


Value

Completed technologies $ 28,017  $ (17,744) $ 10,273 

Customer relationships 5,838  (3,860) 1,978 

Non-compete agreements 340  (177) 163 

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 34,195  $ (21,781) $ 12,414 

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

Gross

Carrying


Value
Accumulated

Amortization

Net

Carrying


Value

Customer relationships $ 72,775  $ (6,587) $ 66,188 

Completed technologies 60,160  (22,112) 38,048 

Trademarks 842  (117) 725 

Non-compete agreements 340  (247) 93 

Balance as of March 31, 2024 $ 134,117  $ (29,063) $ 105,054 

 

Gross

Carrying


Value
Accumulated

Amortization

Net

Carrying


Value
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Customer relationships $ 75,965  $ (5,352) $ 70,613 

Completed technologies 62,123  (20,745) 41,378 

Trademarks 903  (50) 853 

Non-compete agreements 340  (232) 108 

Balance as of December 31, 2023 $ 139,331  $ (26,379) $ 112,952 

As of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, estimated future amortization expense related to intangible assets was as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended

December

31,

Year

Ended

December

31, Amount Year Ended December 31, Amount

Remainder of fiscal
2023 $ 709 

2024 2,623 

Remainder
of fiscal
2024

2025 2025 2,300 

2026 2026 1,995 

2027 2027 1,273 

2028 2028 543 

2029

Thereafter Thereafter 543 

$9,986 

$

NOTE 9: Warranty Obligations

The Company records the estimated cost of fulfilling product warranties at the time of sale based upon historical costs to fulfill claims. Obligations may also be recorded subsequent
to the time of sale whenever specific events or changes in circumstances impacting product quality become known that would not have been taken into account using historical
data. While we engage in extensive product quality programs and processes, including actively monitoring and evaluating the quality of our component suppliers and third-party
contract manufacturers, the Company’s warranty obligation is affected by product failure rates, material usage, and service delivery costs incurred in correcting a product failure. An
adverse change in any of these factors may result in the need for additional warranty provisions. Warranty obligations are included in “Accrued expenses” on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets.

The changes in the warranty obligation were as follows (in thousands):

Balance as of December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023 $ 4,375 4,244 

Provisions for warranties issued during the period 1,722 1,157 

Fulfillment of warranty obligations (2,292) (939)

Foreign exchange rate changes (9)

Balance as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 $ 3,805 4,453 

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 10: Commitments and Contingencies

As of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, the Company had outstanding purchase orders totaling $70,635,000 $40,843,000 to procure inventory from various vendors. Certain of these
purchase orders may be canceled by the Company, subject to cancellation penalties. These purchase commitments relate primarily to expected sales in the next twelve months.

A significant portion of the Company's outstanding inventory purchase orders as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, as well as additional preauthorized commitments to procure
strategic components based on the Company's expected customer demand, are placed with the Company's primary contract manufacturer for the Company's assembled products.
The Company has the obligation to purchase any non-cancelable and non-returnable components that have been purchased by the contract manufacturer with the Company's
preauthorization, when these components have not been consumed within the period defined in the terms of the Company's agreement with this contract manufacturer. While the
Company typically expects such purchased components to be used in future production of Cognex finished goods, these components are considered in the Company's reserve
estimate for excess and obsolete inventory. Furthermore, the Company accrues for losses on commitments for the future purchase of non-cancelable and non-returnable
components from this contract manufacturer at the time that circumstances, such as changes in demand, indicate that the value of the components may not be recoverable, the loss
is probable, and management has the ability to reasonably estimate the amount of the loss.
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Various claims and legal proceedings generally incidental to the normal course of business are pending or threatened on behalf of or against the Company. While we cannot predict
the outcome of these matters, we believe that any liability arising from them will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position, liquidity, or results of operations.

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 11: Derivative Instruments

The Company’s foreign currency risk management strategy is principally designed to mitigate the potential financial impact of changes in the value of transactions and balances
denominated in foreign currencies resulting from changes in foreign currency exchange rates. The Company enters into economic hedges utilizing foreign currency forward
contracts with maturities that do not exceed approximately three months to manage the exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates arising primarily from foreign-
denominated receivables and payables. The gains and losses on these derivatives are intended to be offset by the changes in the fair value of the assets and liabilities being
hedged. These economic hedges are not designated as hedging instruments for hedge accounting treatment.

Additionally, during the three-month period ended October 1, 2023, the Company entered into a foreign currency forward contract to exchange U.S. Dollars for ¥40,000,000,000 to
hedge the Japanese Yen purchase price of the acquisition of Moritex Corporation (refer to Note 19 of the consolidated financial statements). Upon the settlement of this contract, the
Company recorded a foreign currency loss of $8,456,000, which was recorded in "Foreign currency gain (loss)" on the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three-month
period ended October 1, 2023.

The Company had the following outstanding forward contracts (in thousands):

October 1, 2023 December 31, 2022

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Currency Currency
Notional


Value
USD


Equivalent
Notional


Value
USD


Equivalent Currency
Notional


Value
USD


Equivalent
Notional


Value
USD


Equivalent

Derivatives
Not
Designated
as Hedging
Instruments:

Derivatives Not Designated as
Hedging Instruments:

Japanese Yen 40,600,000  $ 272,499  700,000  $ 5,281 

Singapore Dollar

Singapore Dollar

Singapore Dollar

Euro Euro 37,500  39,741  60,000  64,174 

Singapore Dollar 40,500  29,747  —  — 

Mexican
Peso

Chinese
Renminbi

Chinese
Renminbi 200,000  27,445  55,000  7,619 

Mexican Peso 100,000  5,722  185,000  9,480 

Hungarian
Forint

Hungarian
Forint 1,930,000  5,221  1,590,000  4,238 

British
Pound

British
Pound 3,230  3,956  3,445  4,161 

Japanese Yen

Japanese Yen

Japanese Yen

Swiss Franc

Canadian
Dollar

Canadian
Dollar 1,650  1,225  1,730  1,278 

Swiss Franc —  —  1,120  1,218 

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
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Information regarding the fair value of the outstanding forward contracts was as follows (in thousands):

Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives Asset Derivatives
Liability

Derivatives

Balance Fair Value Balance Fair Value Balance Fair Value Balance
Fair

Value

Sheet

Location

October
1, 2023

December
31, 2022

Sheet

Location

October
1, 2023

December
31, 2022

Sheet

Location

March 31,
2024

December
31, 2023

Sheet

Location

March
31, 2024

December
31, 2023

Derivatives
Not
Designated
as Hedging
Instruments:

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments:

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments:

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments:

Economic
hedge
forward
contracts

Economic
hedge
forward
contracts

Prepaid expenses and
other current assets $ 196  $ 27 

Accrued
expenses $ 128  $ 479 

Economic hedge
forward contracts

Economic hedge
forward contracts

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

The following table presents the gross activity for all derivative assets and liabilities which were presented on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheets due to the right of
offset with each counterparty (in thousands):

Asset
Derivatives Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives

October 1,
2023

December
31, 2022

October
1, 2023

December
31, 2022

March
31,

2024 March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Gross
amounts of
recognized
assets

Gross
amounts
of
recognized
assets $ 196  $ 27 

Gross
amounts
of
recognized
liabilities $ 128  $ 479 

Gross
amounts
offset

Gross
amounts
offset —  — 

Gross
amounts
offset —  — 

Net amount
of assets
presented

Net
amount of
assets
presented $ 196  $ 27 

Net
amount of
liabilities
presented $ 128  $ 479 

Information regarding the effect of derivative instruments on the consolidated financial statements was as follows (in thousands):

Location in
Financial

Statements

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022
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Derivatives Not
Designated as
Hedging
Instruments:

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments:

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments:

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments:

Gains (losses)
recognized in
current
operations

Gains (losses)
recognized in
current
operations

Foreign currency
gain (loss) $ (7,527) $ 7,161  $ (8,139) $ 15,091 

Gains (losses) recognized in
current operations

Gains (losses) recognized in
current operations

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 12: Revenue Recognition

The following table summarizes disaggregated revenue information by geographic area based upon the customer's country of domicile (in thousands):

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

Americas

Americas

Americas Americas $ 80,156  $ 65,847  $ 243,067  $ 284,057 

Europe Europe 51,827  48,930  168,529  173,561 

Europe

Europe

Greater China Greater China 34,485  66,460  139,837  193,481 

Greater China

Greater China

Other Asia Other Asia 30,773  28,385  89,444  115,558 

$ 197,241  $ 209,622  $ 640,877  $ 766,657 

Other Asia

Other Asia

$

$

$

The following table summarizes disaggregated revenue information by revenue type (in thousands):

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended
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Three-months Ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

Standard products and services

Standard products and services

Standard
products and
services

Standard
products and
services $ 170,104  $ 158,244  $ 555,831  $ 637,598 

Application-
specific customer
solutions

Application-
specific customer
solutions 27,137  51,378  85,046  129,059 

$ 197,241  $ 209,622  $ 640,877  $ 766,657 

Application-specific customer
solutions

Application-specific customer
solutions

$

$

$

Costs to Fulfill a Contract

Costs to fulfill a contract are included in "Prepaid expenses and other current assets" on the Consolidated Balance Sheet and amounted to $17,827,000 $11,783,000 and
$14,578,000 $13,265,000 as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023, respectively.

Accounts Receivable, Contract Assets, and Contract Liabilities

Accounts receivable represent amounts billed and currently due from customers which are reported at their net estimated realizable value. The Company maintains an allowance
against its accounts receivable for credit losses. Contract assets consist of unbilled revenue which arises when revenue is recognized in advance of billing for certain application-
specific customer solutions contracts. Contract liabilities consist of deferred revenue and customer deposits which arise when amounts are billed to or collected from customers in
advance of revenue recognition.

The following table summarizes the allowance for credit losses activity for the nine-month three-month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 (in thousands):

Balance as of December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023 $ 730 583 

Write-offs, net of recoveries (500) 17 

Foreign exchange rate changes — 1 

Balance as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 $ 580 601 

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

The following table summarizes the deferred revenue and customer deposits activity for the nine-month three-month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 (in thousands):

Balance as of December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023 $ 40,787 31,525 

Deferral of revenue billed in the current period, net of recognition 28,249 24,921 

Recognition of revenue deferred in prior period (18,809) (16,184)

Foreign exchange rate changes (776) (279)

Balance as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 $ 40,246 39,983 

As a practical expedient, the Company has elected not to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to unsatisfied performance obligations as for our contracts
that have an original expected duration of less than one year. The remaining unsatisfied performance obligations for our contracts that have an original expected duration of more
than one year, primarily related to extended warranties, are not material.

NOTE 13: Stock-Based Compensation Expense

Stock Plans

https://www.refinitiv.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en/contact-us


REFINITIV CORPORATE DISCLOSURES | www.refinitiv.com |
Contact Us
©2024 Refinitiv. All rights reserved. Republication or redistribution of Refinitiv content, including
by framing or similar means, is prohibited without the prior written
consent of Refinitiv. 'Refinitiv' and the Refinitiv logo are
registered trademarks of Refinitiv and its affiliated companies.

28/56

The Company’s stock-based awards that result in compensation expense consist of stock options, restricted stock units ("RSUs"), and performance restricted stock units ("PRSUs").
In May 2023, the shareholders of the Company approved the Cognex Corporation 2023 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (the “2023 Plan”). The 2023 Plan permits awards of stock
options (both incentive and non-qualified options), stock appreciation rights, RSUs, and PRSUs. Up to 8,100,000 shares of common stock (subject to adjustment in the event of
stock splits and other similar events) may be issued pursuant to awards granted under the 2023 Plan. In connection with the approval of the 2023 Plan, no further awards will be
made under the Cognex Corporation 2001 General Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated (the “2001 Plan”), and the Cognex Corporation 2007 Stock Option and Incentive
Plan, as amended and restated (the “2007 Plan”). With the approval of the 2023 Plan, the 10,610,800 shares of common stock subject to awards granted under the 2001 Plan and
the 2007 Plan that were outstanding as of May 3, 2023 may become eligible for issuance under the 2023 Plan if such awards are forfeited, cancelled or otherwise terminated (other
than by exercise) (the “Carryover Shares”). As of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, forfeits, forfeitures, cancellations, and other terminations from the 2001 Plan and the 2007 Plan

have resulted in 214,024 707,900 Carryover Shares, raising the authorized total shares that may be issued under the 2023 Plan to 8,314,024 8,807,900.

As of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, the Company had 8,035,000 6,001,000 shares available for grant under its stock plans. Stock options are granted with an exercise price
equal to the market value of the Company’s common stock at the grant date and generally vest over four or five years based upon continuous service and expire ten years from the
grant date. RSUs generally vest upon three or four years of continuous employment or incrementally over such three or four-year periods. PRSUs generally vest upon three years of
continuous employment and achievement of performance criteria established by the Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors on or prior to the grant date. Participants
are not entitled to dividends on stock options, RSUs, or PRSUs.

COGNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

Stock Options

The following table summarizes the Company’s stock option activity for the nine-month three-month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024:

Shares

(in thousands)

Weighted-

Average

Exercise


Price

Weighted-

Average


Remaining

Contractual


Term (in years)

Aggregate

Intrinsic


Value

(in thousands)

Outstanding as of December 31, 2022 8,467  $ 51.56 

Granted 1,395  47.49 

Exercised (325) 33.87 

Forfeited or expired (562) 57.71 

Outstanding as of October 1, 2023 8,975  $ 51.19  6.13 $ 17,396 

Exercisable as of October 1, 2023 5,182  $ 47.67  4.67 $ 17,378 

Options vested or expected to vest as of October 1, 2023 (1) 8,493  $ 51.01  5.98 $ 17,396 

Shares

(in thousands)

Weighted-

Average

Exercise


Price

Weighted-

Average


Remaining

Contractual


Term (in years)

Aggregate

Intrinsic


Value

(in thousands)

Outstanding as of December 31, 2023 9,008  $ 50.87 

Granted 1,523  39.44 

Exercised (56) 19.87 

Forfeited or expired (330) 57.58 

Outstanding as of March 31, 2024 10,145  $ 49.11  6.30 $ 21,531 

Exercisable as of March 31, 2024 5,973  $ 49.04  4.56 $ 15,941 

Options vested or expected to vest as of March 31, 2024 (1) 9,405  $ 49.28  6.09 $ 20,336 

 (1) In addition to the vested options, the Company expects a portion of the unvested options to vest at some point in the future. Options expected to vest are calculated by
applying an estimated forfeiture rate to the unvested options.

The total cash received as a result of stock option exercises for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023 were $1,121,000 and $3,976,000, respectively. In
connection with these exercises, the tax benefit (expense) realized by the Company for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023 was $(29,000) and
$(1,466,000), respectively.
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The fair values of stock options granted in each period presented were estimated using the following weighted-average assumptions:

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022

Risk-free rate Risk-free rate 4.1  % 2.7  % 4.0  % 2.1  %

Risk-free rate

Risk-free rate

Expected dividend yield

Expected dividend yield

Expected dividend
yield

Expected dividend
yield 0.57  % 0.54  % 0.59  % 0.44  %

Expected volatility Expected volatility 39  % 37  % 39  % 37  %

Expected volatility

Expected volatility

Expected term (in
years)

Expected term (in
years) 5.9 6.4 4.9 5.5

Expected term (in years)

Expected term (in years)

Risk-free rate

The risk-free rate was based upon a treasury instrument whose term was consistent with the contractual term of the option.

Expected dividend yield

Generally, the The current dividend yield is was calculated by annualizing the cash dividend declared by the Company’s Board of Directors and dividing that result by the closing
stock price on the grant date. 

Expected volatility

The expected volatility was based upon a combination of historical volatility of the Company’s common stock over the contractual term of the option and implied volatility for traded
options of the Company’s stock.

Expected term

The expected term was derived from the binomial lattice model from the impact of events that trigger exercises over time.

COGNEX CORPORATION
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The weighted-average grant-date fair values of stock options granted during the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023 were
$20.55 $14.66 and $18.11, respectively, and during the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 2, 2022 were $18.81 and $21.40, $17.79, respectively.

The total intrinsic values of stock options exercised for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023 were $557,000 $1,055,000
and $6,119,000, respectively, and for the three-month and nine-month periods ended
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October 2, 2022 were $516,000 and $3,615,000, $3,439,000, respectively. The total fair values of stock options vested for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1,
2023 March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023 were $962,000 $25,807,000 and $33,035,000, respectively, and for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 2, 2022 were
$1,159,000 and $27,882,000, $31,181,000, respectively.

Restricted Stock Units (RSUs)

The following table summarizes the Company's RSUs activity for the nine-month three-month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024:

Shares

(in

thousands)

Weighted-
Average


Grant
Date Fair

Value
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Nonvested as of
December 31, 2022 1,269  $ 61.74 

Shares

(in thousands)

Shares

(in thousands)

Weighted-Average

Grant Date Fair Value

Nonvested
as of
December
31, 2023

Granted Granted 748  46.78 

Vested Vested (500) 59.43 

Forfeited
or
expired

Forfeited
or
expired (86) 60.65 

Nonvested as of
October 1, 2023 1,431  $ 54.79 

Nonvested
as of
March 31,
2024

The fair value of RSUs is determined based on the observable market price of the Company's stock on the grant date less the present value of expected future dividends. The
weighted-average grant-date fair values of RSUs granted during the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023 were
$46.17 $38.82 and $46.78, respectively, and during the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 2, 2022 were $47.12 and $58.44, $46.61, respectively. There were
18,000 339,000 and 500,000 453,000 RSUs that vested during the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023, respectively, and
67,000 and 141,000 that respectively.

Tax obligations for vested during RSUs are settled by withholding a portion of the shares prior to distribution to the shareholder. The total cash used by the Company to fund the tax
payments for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 2, 2022 March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023 were $3,981,000 and $7,032,000, respectively. In connection with
these vested RSUs, the tax benefit (expense) realized by the Company for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023 was $(4,793,000) and $(2,718,000),
respectively.

Performance Restricted Stock Units (PRSUs)

The following table summarizes the Company's PRSUs activity for the nine-month three-month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024:

Shares

(in

thousands)

Weighted-
Average


Grant
Date Fair

Value

Nonvested as of
December 31, 2022 33  $ 62.49 

Shares

(in thousands)

Shares

(in thousands)

Weighted-Average

Grant Date Fair Value

Nonvested
as of
December
31, 2023

Granted Granted 46  44.86 

Vested Vested —  — 

Forfeited
or
expired

Forfeited
or
expired —  — 

Nonvested as of
October 1, 2023 79  $ 52.23 

Nonvested
as of
March 31,
2024

The fair value of PRSUs is calculated using the Monte Carlo simulation model to estimate the probability of satisfying the service and market conditions stipulated in the award
grant. There were no 55,000 and 46,000 PRSUs granted during the three-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and October 2, 2022. There were 46,000 and
33,000 PRSUs granted during the nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 and October 2, 2022 April 2, 2023, respectively. No PRSUs vested during the three-month and nine-
month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and October 2, 2022 April 2, 2023.

Stock-Based Compensation Expense
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The Company stratifies its employee population into three groups: one consisting of the CEO, one consisting of senior management, and another consisting of all other employees.
The Company currently applies an estimated annual forfeiture rate of 0% to all stock-based awards for the CEO, 8% 9% to all stock-based awards for senior management, and a
rate of 13% for all other employees. Each year during the first quarter, the Company revises its forfeiture rate based on updated estimates of employee turnover. This resulted in a
decrease to compensation expense of $1,832,000 and $234,000 in 2023 during the three-month periods ended March 31, 2024 and an increase to compensation expense of
$1,536,000 in 2022. April 2, 2023,

COGNEX CORPORATION
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respectively.

As of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, total unrecognized compensation expense, net of estimated forfeitures, related to non-vested equity awards, including stock options, RSUs,
and PRSUs, was $68,509,000, $86,273,000, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.0 2.1 years.

COGNEX CORPORATION
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The total stock-based compensation expense and the related income tax benefit recognized for the three-month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 were
$12,365,000 $13,302,000 and $1,971,000, respectively, and for the nine-month period ended October 1, 2023 were $41,518,000 and $6,053,000, $1,745,000, respectively. The total
stock-based compensation expense and the related income tax benefit recognized for the three-month period ended October 2, 2022 April 2, 2023 were $13,366,000 $16,579,000
and $2,133,000, respectively, and for the nine-month period ended October 2, 2022 were $41,419,000 and $6,496,000, $2,308,000, respectively. No compensation expense was
capitalized as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 or December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023.

The following table presents the stock-based compensation expense by caption for each period presented on the Consolidated Statements of Operations (in thousands):

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022

Cost of revenue Cost of revenue $ 435  $ 468  $ 1,497  $ 1,513 

Cost of revenue

Cost of revenue

Research, development, and engineering

Research, development, and engineering

Research,
development, and
engineering

Research,
development, and
engineering 3,459  4,209  12,657  12,508 

Selling, general,
and administrative

Selling, general,
and administrative 8,471  8,689  27,364  27,398 

$ 12,365  $ 13,366  $ 41,518  $ 41,419 

Selling, general, and administrative

Selling, general, and administrative

$

$

$

NOTE 14: Stock Repurchase Program

On March 12, 2020, In March 2022, the Company's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of $200,000,000 of the Company's common stock. Under this March 2020
program, in addition to repurchases made in prior years, the Company repurchased 1,677,000 shares, and an additional 5,000 shares that were repurchased in 2021 and settled in
2022, at a cost of $117,000,000 during the nine-month period ended October 2, 2022, which completed purchases under this program. On March 3, 2022, the Company's Board of
Directors authorized the repurchase of an additional $500,000,000 of the Company's common stock. Under this March 2022 program, the Company repurchased 1,125,000 479,000
shares at a total cost of $61,387,000 $24,178,000 during the nine-month three-month period ended October 2, 2022. Under this same March 2022 program, in addition to
repurchases made in the prior year, the Company repurchased 1,157,000 April 2, 2023 and 231,000 shares at a total cost of $59,640,000 $9,339,000 during the nine-month three-
month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, leaving a remaining balance of $353,046,000 $323,553,000 as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024. The Company may
repurchase shares under this program in future periods depending on a variety of factors, including, among other things, the impact of dilution from employee stock awards, stock
price, share availability, and cash requirements. The Company is authorized to make repurchases of its common stock through open market purchases, pursuant to Rule 10b5-1
trading plans, or in privately negotiated transactions.
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NOTE 15: Income Taxes

The Company's effective tax rate was 30% 32% and 16% 2% for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023, respectively, March 31, 2024 and 14% and 16%
for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 2, 2022 April 2, 2023, respectively.

The Company has defined its major tax jurisdictions as the United States, Ireland, China, Japan, and Korea, and within the United States, Massachusetts. The statutory tax rate is
12.5% in Ireland, 25% in China, 34.6% in Japan, and 22% 21% in Korea, compared to the U.S. federal statutory corporate tax rate of 21%. These foreign tax rate differences
resulted in a net decrease favorable impact to the effective tax rate for both the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and October 2,
2022 April 2, 2023.

The Company recorded a net discrete tax expense totaling $4,035,000 and $840,000 $3,085,000 for the three-month and nine-month periods period ended October 1, 2023 March
31, 2024, respectively and a net discrete tax benefit totaling $2,000 and a net discrete tax expense totaling $3,984,000 $3,594,000 for the same periods period in 2022. 2023.

Discrete tax items for the nine-month three-month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 included (1) an increase in tax expense of $1,123,000 related to stock-based
compensation; (2) an increase in tax expense of $458,000 related to state tax matters; (3) an increase in tax expense of $458,000 for interest expense related to tax reserves; and
(4) a net increase in tax expense of $1,046,000 for other tax matters.

Discrete tax items for the three-month period ended April 2, 2023 included (1) an increase in tax expense of $1,068,000 related to stock-based compensation; (2) a decrease in tax
expense of $3,043,000 due primarily to the release of $2,292,000 for releasing tax reserves on state tax credits and foreign audit settlements; (2) credits; (3) a decrease in tax
expense of $2,198,000 for adjustments to certain deferred tax assets; (3) an increase in tax expense of $2,178,000 for an adjustment related to deferred state taxes due to a
reduction in the Company's blended state rate; and (4) a net increase in tax expense of $2,134,000 for return-to-provision adjustments; and (5) an increase in tax expense of
$1,769,000 related to stock-based compensation.

Discrete tax items for the nine-month period ended October 2, 2022 included (1) a net increase in tax expense of $3,822,000 primarily for return-to-provision adjustments; (2) a net
decrease in tax expense of $2,461,000 arising primarily from audit settlements and releases of reserves; (3) an increase in tax expense of $2,316,000 to establish a reserve against
certain deferred tax assets; and (4) an increase in tax expense of $307,000 related to stock-based compensation; $172,000 for return-to-provision adjustments.

The Company’s reserve for income taxes, including gross interest and penalties, was $19,450,000 $30,511,000 as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, of which $28,144,000 was
classified as a non-current liability. liability and $2,367,000 was classified as an offset to deferred tax assets. If the Company’s tax positions were sustained or the statutes of
limitations related to certain positions expired, these reserves would be released and income tax expense would be reduced in a future period.

Within the United States, the tax years 2019 2020 through 2022 remain open to examination by the IRS, and 2018 2019 through 2022 remain open to examination by various state
tax authorities. The tax years 2017 through 2022 2023 remain open to examination by various international taxing authorities in other jurisdictions in which the Company operates.

In October 2021, more than 135 countries and jurisdictions agreed to participate in a "two-pillar" international tax approach developed by the Organisation for Economic Co-
operation and Development (OECD), which includes establishing a global minimum corporate tax rate of 15%. The OECD published "Tax Challenges Arising from the Digitalisation
of the Economy — Global Anti-Base Erosion Model Rules (Pillar Two)" in December 2021 and subsequently issued additional commentary and administrative guidance clarifying
several aspects of the model rules. Since the model rules have been released, many countries have now enacted Pillar Two-related laws, some of which became effective January
1, 2024, and it is anticipated that more countries will follow suit throughout 2024. As of March 31, 2024, the Company does not expect Pillar Two taxes to have a significant impact
on its 2024 financial statements.

NOTE 16: Weighted-Average Shares

Weighted-average shares were calculated as follows (in thousands):

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022

Basic weighted-
average common
shares outstanding

Basic weighted-
average common
shares outstanding 172,169  173,256  172,408  173,640 

Basic weighted-average common shares
outstanding

Basic weighted-average common shares
outstanding

Effect of dilutive
equity awards

Effect of dilutive
equity awards 1,185  1,071  1,251  1,593 

Effect of dilutive equity awards

Effect of dilutive equity awards

Weighted-average common and
common-equivalent shares outstanding

Weighted-average common and
common-equivalent shares outstanding
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Weighted-average
common and
common-equivalent
shares outstanding

Weighted-average
common and
common-equivalent
shares outstanding 173,354  174,327  173,659  175,233 

Stock options to purchase 6,893,000 8,176,000 and 6,775,000 6,515,000 shares of common stock, on a weighted-average basis, were outstanding during the three-month and nine-
month periods ended October 1, 2023, respectively, March 31, 2024 and 6,167,000 and 3,297,000 for the same periods in 2022, April 2, 2023, respectively, but were not included in
the calculation of dilutive net income per share because they were anti-dilutive. Restricted stock units totaling 3,000 1,000 and 1,000 10,000 shares of common stock, on a weighted-
average basis, were outstanding during the
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three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023, respectively, March 31, 2024 and 607,000 and 26,000 for the same periods in 2022, April 2, 2023, respectively, but
were not included in the calculation of dilutive net income per share because they were anti-dilutive. No PRSUs were excluded in the calculation of dilutive net income per share for
the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and April 2, 2023, as PRSUs were not anti-dilutive on a weighted-average basis. PRSUs totaling
33,000 shares of common stock, on a weighted average basis, were outstanding during the three-month period ended October 2,
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2022, but were not included in the calculation of dilutive net income per share because they were anti-dilutive. No PRSUs were excluded in the calculation of dilutive net income per
share for the nine-month period ended October 2, 2022 as PRSUs were not anti-dilutive on a weighted-average basis.

NOTE 17: Loss (Recovery) from Fire Business Combinations

On June 7, 2022, the Company’s primary contract manufacturer experienced a fire at its plant in Indonesia. The fire destroyed a significant amount of Cognex-owned consigned
inventories, as well as component inventories owned by the contract manufacturer that were designated for Cognex products. There was no significant damage to the Company's
production equipment. Since the date of the fire, the Company has worked with the contract manufacturer to resume production, maintain standards of product quality, and replenish
inventories destroyed by the fire. The Company has also been working to ramp up an additional contract manufacturer to further mitigate risk, diversify the supply chain, and expand
production capacity.

During the nine-month period ended October 2, 2022 October 18, 2023, the Company recorded acquired all the outstanding shares of Moritex Corporation ("Moritex"), a net loss
related global provider of premium optical components based in Japan, for an enterprise value of ¥40 billion Japanese Yen, or approximately $270 million U.S. Dollars based on the
closing date foreign exchange rate.

The cash-free, debt-free enterprise value was adjusted by cash acquired, debt assumed, and final working capital balances to arrive at total consideration to be allocated to assets
acquired and liabilities assumed of ¥44,376,245,000 ($296,138,000 based on the fire closing date foreign exchange rate), of $20,294,000, consisting primarily of losses from
inventories which ¥44,227,414,000 ($295,144,000) was paid in cash on the closing date and other assets of $47,794,000, including $2,891,000 ¥148,831,000 ($994,000) was paid
during the three-month period ended October 2, 2022, partially offset by an estimated insurance recovery of $27,500,000. These losses are presented in the caption “Loss
(recovery) from fire” March 31, 2024 as a final purchase price adjustment based on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Company received insurance proceeds of
$27,560,000 from the Company's insurance carrier in the fourth quarter of 2022, and gross losses recorded during 2022 related to the fire were further reduced by the proceeds
received in excess of the original estimated insurance recovery.

During the nine-month period ended October 1, 2023, the Company recorded recoveries related to the fire of $5,250,000, consisting of $2,500,000 during the three-month period
ended July 2, 2023 for proceeds received from the Company's insurance carrier in relation to a business interruption claim and $2,750,000 during the three-month period ended
October 1, 2023 for proceeds received as part of a financial settlement for lost inventory and other losses incurred as a result of the fire. The Company expects to receive an
additional $2,750,000 by the end of 2023. These recovery amounts are presented in the caption “Loss (recovery) from fire” on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

As of October 1, 2023 and through the date of financial statement issuance, management does not anticipate additional recoveries other than disclosed.

NOTE 18: Restructuring Charges

On December 7, 2022, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of SAC Sirius Advanced Cybernetics GmbH ("SAC"), a leader in computational lighting technology
based in Germany. Following its acquisition of SAC, the Company performed restructuring activities to align the cost and operating structure of the acquired business with the
Company's business strategy. As of December 31, 2022, the majority of these restructuring actions were completed. No additional charges were recorded during the three-month
and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023, or are expected to be incurred in future periods in relation to this restructuring plan.

The following table summarizes the activity in the Company’s restructuring reserve related to these restructuring activities, which is included in “Accrued expenses” on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets (in thousands):

One-time Termination
Benefits

Contract Termination
Costs Total

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 964  $ 75  $ 1,039 

Cash payments (973) (56) (1,029)

Foreign exchange rate changes 9  1  10 
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Balance as of October 1, 2023 $ —  $ 20  $ 20 

closing balance sheet.
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NOTE 19: 18: Subsequent Events

On October 18, 2023, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Moritex Corporation, a leading global provider of optics components with a strong presence in Japan,
for an enterprise value of ¥40 billion, or approximately $270 million based on closing-date foreign exchange rates, in an all-cash transaction. Given the timing of this acquisition, the
Company is in the process of completing the purchase price allocation for the consideration paid. Transaction costs incurred to date were not material and were expensed as
incurred. The financial results of Moritex Corporation prior to the acquisition date are not material to the consolidated financial results of the Company.

On October 31, 2023 May 2, 2024, the Company’s Board of Directors declared a cash dividend of $0.075 per share. The dividend is payable on December 1, 2023 May 30, 2024 to
all shareholders of record as of the close of business on November 17, 2023 May 16, 2024.

ITEM 2: MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Forward-Looking Statements
Certain statements made in this report, as well as oral statements made by the Company from time to time, constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Act. Readers can identify these forward-looking statements by our
use of the words “expects,” “anticipates,” “estimates,” “potential,” "potential," “believes,” “projects,” “intends,” “plans,” “will,” “may,” “shall,” “could,” “should,” "opportunity," "goal" and
similar words and other statements of a similar sense. These statements are based on our current estimates and expectations as to prospective events and circumstances, which
may or may not be in our control and as to which there can be no firm assurances given. These forward-looking statements, which include statements regarding business and
market growth opportunities and trends, future financial performance and financial targets, the integration and expected results from acquired businesses, including Moritex
Corporation, customer demand and order rates and timing of related revenue, managing supply shortages, challenges, delivery lead times, future product mix, research and
development activities, sales and marketing activities (including our Emerging Customer Program), new product offerings and product development activities, customer acceptance
of our products, the potential effects of emerging technologies, capital expenditures, cost management capital expenditures, activities, investments, liquidity, dividends and stock
repurchases, strategic and growth plans, our ability to maintain and opportunities (including our "Emerging Customer" sales initiative), grow key relationships, acquisitions, and
estimated tax benefits and expenses and other tax matters, involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
projected. Such risks and uncertainties include: (1) the reliance on key suppliers, such as technological obsolescence of current products and the inability to develop new products,
particularly in connection with emerging artificial intelligence technologies; (2) the impact of competitive pressures; (3) the inability to attract and retain skilled employees and
maintain our primary contract manufacturer, unique corporate culture; (4) the failure to properly manage the distribution of products and services; (5) economic, political, and other
risks associated with international sales and operations, including the impact of trade disputes, the economic climate in China, and the wars in Ukraine and Israel; (6) the challenges
in integrating and achieving expected results from acquired businesses, including our acquisition of Moritex Corporation; (7) information security breaches; (8) the failure to comply
with laws or regulations relating to data privacy or data protection; (9) the inability to protect our proprietary technology and intellectual property; (10) the failure to manufacture and
deliver products; (2) delays products in the delivery of our products, the failure to meet delivery schedules, and resulting customer dissatisfaction or loss of sales; (3) a timely
manner; (11) the inability to obtain, or the delay in obtaining, components for our products at reasonable prices; (4) (12) the failure to effectively manage product transitions or
accurately forecast customer demand which could result in excess or obsolete inventory and resulting charges; (5) demand; (13) the inability to manage disruptions to our
distribution centers or to our key suppliers; (6) the expected impact of the fire at our primary contract manufacturer's plant and related recoveries; (7) (14) the inability to design and
manufacture high-quality products; (8) (15) the loss of, or curtailment of purchases by, large customers in the logistics, consumer electronics, or automotive industries; (9)
information security breaches; (10) the failure to comply with laws or regulations relating to data privacy or data protection;(11) the inability to protect our proprietary technology and
intellectual property; (12) the inability to attract and retain skilled employees and maintain our unique corporate culture; (13) the inability to keep pace with the rapid rate of
technological change and customer demands in the high-technology marketplace, the inability to develop and introduce new products to the market in a successful and timely
manner, and the technological obsolescence of current products; (14) the failure to properly manage the distribution of products and services, including the management of lead
times and delivery dates; (15) the impact of competitive pressures; (16) the challenges in integrating and achieving expected results from acquired businesses, including Moritex
Corporation; (17) potential disruptions in our business systems; (18) potential impairment charges with respect to our investments or acquired intangible assets; (19) (17) exposure
to additional tax liabilities, increases and fluctuations in our effective tax rate, and other tax matters; (20) (18) fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates and the use of
derivative instruments; (21) (19) unfavorable global economic conditions, including increases in high interest rates and high fluctuating inflation rates; (22) (20) business disruptions
from natural or man-made disasters, such as fire, or public health issues; (23) economic, political, and other risks associated with international sales and operations, including the
impact of trade disputes with China, the Russia-Ukraine war, and the Israel-Hamas war; (24) (21) exposure to potential liabilities, increased costs, reputational harm, and other
adverse effects associated with expectations relating to environmental, social, and governance considerations; (25) (22) stock price volatility; and (26) (23) our involvement in time-
consuming and costly litigation or activist shareholder activities. The foregoing list should not be construed as exhaustive and we encourage readers to refer to the detailed
discussion of risk factors included in Part I - Item 1A of the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023, as updated by
Part II - Item 1A of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. The Company cautions readers not to place undue reliance upon any such forward-looking statements, which speak only as
of the date made. The Company disclaims any obligation to subsequently revise forward-looking statements to reflect the occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events or
circumstances after the date such statements are made.

Executive Overview

Cognex Corporation (the “Company” "Company”) invents and commercializes technologies that address some of the most critical manufacturing and distribution challenges. We are
a leading global provider of machine vision products and solutions that seek to improve efficiency and quality in high-growth potential a wide range of businesses across attractive
industrial end markets. In addition to product revenue derived from the sale of machine vision products, the Company also generates revenue by providing maintenance and
support, consulting, and training services to its customers;

however, service revenue accounted for less than 10% of total revenue for all periods presented.

Machine vision is used in a variety of industries where technology is widely recognized as an important component of automated production, distribution, and quality assurance.
Virtually every manufacturer or distributor can achieve better quality and efficiency by using machine vision; thus, our applications have vision. This results in a broad base of
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potential customers across a variety of industries, including automotive, logistics, consumer electronics, medical-related, semiconductor, consumer products, and food and
beverage.

Revenue for the third first quarter of 2024 totaled $210,797,000, representing an increase of 5% from the first quarter of 2023. The increase was primarily driven by incremental
revenue arising from the acquisition of Moritex Corporation ("Moritex") that closed in the fourth quarter of 2023 totaled $197,241,000, representing and a decrease of 6%
from strategic logistics project that completed in the third first quarter of 2022. The decrease was driven primarily 2024, partially offset by lower revenue from the consumer
electronics industry due to weaker demand and the quarterly timing of large customer deployments. spending trends across our factory automation business. Gross margin as a
percentage of revenue was 72% 67% for the third first quarter of 2024 as compared to 71% for the first quarter of 2023 as compared due primarily to 73% for the third quarter of
2022, as the impact of a less favorable revenue mix was partially offset by lower inventory costs. and charges related to the Moritex acquisition.

Operating expenses for the third first quarter of 2023 totaled $112,137,000 and were relatively consistent with operating expenses for the third quarter of 2022. On June 7, 2022, our
primary contract manufacturer suffered a fire at its Indonesian plant destroying a large portion of the Company's component inventories (refer to Note 17 of the consolidated financial
statements). Excluding the impact of losses and recoveries related to the fire, operating expenses for the third quarter of 2023 2024 increased 5% from the third first quarter of 2022,
primarily due 2023. Investments in our “Emerging Customer” sales initiative and incremental costs related to additional headcount and expenses incurred to support our "Emerging
Customer" sales initiative, the acquisition of Moritex were partially offset by lower incentive compensation expenses based on the Company's expected performance against relevant
full-year goals impact of cost management activities and lower revenue levels. stock-based compensation expense.

Operating income decreased to 16% 7% of revenue for the third first quarter of 2023 2024 as compared to 19% 11% of revenue for the third first quarter of 2022. Excluding the
impact of losses and recoveries related to the fire, operating income decreased to 14% of revenue for the third quarter of 2023 as compared to 20% of revenue for the third quarter
of 2022, primarily as a result of the 2023. The lower revenue levels gross margin percentage and continued investment in our "Emerging Customer" sales initiative. Net initiative
more than offset higher revenue levels. This lower level of operating income, as a percentage well as the unfavorable impact of discrete tax items, resulted in net income of 6% of
revenue, was 10%, or $0.11 $0.07 per diluted share, for the third first quarter of 2023, and 16% 2024, as compared to 13% of revenue, or $0.19 $0.15 per diluted share, for the
third first quarter of 2022. 2023.

Results of Operations

As foreign currency exchange rates are a factor in understanding period-to-period comparisons, we believe the presentation of results on a constant-currency basis in addition to
reported results helps improve investors’ ability to understand our operating results and evaluate our performance in comparison to prior periods. We also use results on a constant-
currency basis as one measure to evaluate our performance. Constant-currency information compares results between periods as if exchange rates had remained constant period-
over-period. We generally refer to such amounts calculated on a constant-currency basis as excluding the impact of foreign currency exchange rate changes. Results on a constant-
currency basis are not in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) and should be considered in addition to, and not as
a substitute for, results prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Revenue

Revenue decreased increased by $12,381,000, $9,673,000, or 6% 5%, for the three-month period and decreased by $125,780,000, or 16%, for the nine-month period as compared
to the same periods period in 2022. Changes in foreign currency exchange rates resulted in a lower level of total reported revenue for both the three-month and nine-month periods
in 2023 as compared to the same periods in 2022. Excluding the impact of foreign currency exchange rate changes, revenue decreased by 5% for the three-month period and
decreased by 14% for the nine-month period as compared to the same periods in 2022.

For the three-month period, the decrease in revenue was driven primarily by lower revenue 2023. Revenue from the consumer electronics industry due acquisition of Moritex that
closed in the fourth quarter of 2023 contributed just under 8% to weaker demand total revenue. Revenue from Moritex and a strategic logistics project that completed in the quarterly
timing first quarter of large customer deployments. This decrease 2024 was partially offset by increases in revenue from other industries, most notably logistics and automotive.
Revenue for the third quarter of 2022 was negatively impacted by the fire at our primary contract manufacturer’s plant in Indonesia in June of 2022, which destroyed a large amount
of component inventory limiting our ability to fulfill certain orders.

For the nine-month period, the decrease in revenue was due primarily to lower spending trends across our factory automation business, most notably in the automotive and
consumer electronics and semiconductor industries, and industries. The year-over-year decrease in automotive revenue was due to continued softness across the continued pause
in investments by a few large e-commerce logistics customers. Although this trend in logistics was a primary driver of non-electric vehicle business, as well as delayed spending
from electric vehicle battery manufacturers. Excluding the overall revenue decrease for the nine-month period, strategic project, logistics revenue for the three-month period was
higher than the prior year comparable quarter due to project timing and the negative impact the fire had on revenue across multiple industries, including logistics, specifically for the
third quarter of 2022.

relatively flat year-over-year.

The following table sets forth our disaggregated revenue information by geographic area based upon the customer's country of domicile (in thousands) for the three-month and nine-
month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and October 2, 2022 with the dollar and percentage changes between the corresponding periods, and the line item as a
percentage of total revenue. April 2, 2023.

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

(unaudited)

(unaudited)

(unaudited)

Americas
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Americas

Americas

Percentage of total revenue

Percentage of total revenue

Percentage of total revenue

Europe

Europe

Europe

Percentage of total revenue

Percentage of total revenue

Percentage of total revenue

Greater China

Greater China

Greater China

Percentage of total revenue

Percentage of total revenue

Percentage of total revenue

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

Other Asia

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change

(unaudited) (unaudited)

Americas $ 80,156  $ 65,847  $ 14,309  22  % $ 243,067  $ 284,057  $ (40,990) (14) %

Percentage of total revenue 41  % 31  % 38  % 37  %

Europe $ 51,827  $ 48,930  $ 2,897  6  % $ 168,529  $ 173,561  $ (5,032) (3) %

Percentage of total revenue 26  % 23  % 26  % 23  %

Greater China $ 34,485  $ 66,460  $ (31,975) (48) % $ 139,837  $ 193,481  $ (53,644) (28) %

Percentage of total revenue 17  % 32  % 22  % 25  %

Other Asia

Other Asia Other Asia $ 30,773  $ 28,385  $ 2,388  8  % $ 89,444  $ 115,558  $ (26,114) (23) %

Percentage of

total revenue

Percentage of

total revenue 16  % 14  % 14  % 15  %

Percentage of total revenue

Percentage of total revenue

Total revenue Total revenue $ 197,241  $ 209,622  $ (12,381) (6) % $ 640,877  $ 766,657  $ (125,780) (16) %

Total revenue

Total revenue

Changes in revenue from a geographic perspective were as follows:

• Revenue from customers based in the Americas increased by 22% 3% for the three-month period and decreased by 14% for the nine-month period as compared to the
same periods period in 2022. For the three-month period, the 2023. The increase was driven primarily by higher revenue from the logistics and automotive industries due to
the negative impact that the fire had on revenue for these industries during the third quarter of 2022, as well as logistics project timing. For the nine-month period, the
decrease was primarily driven by lower revenue from a strategic logistics project completed in

the logistics industry, mainly attributable to the first quarter of 2024, partially offset by continued pause in investments by a few large e-commerce customers. softness across
our factory automation business.

• Revenue from customers based in Europe increased decreased by 6% 13% for the three-month period and decreased by 3% for the nine-month period as compared to the
same periods period in 2022. Excluding the impact of foreign currency exchange rate changes, revenue from customers based in Europe remained flat for the three-month
period and decreased by 3% for the nine-month period as compared 2023. Similar to the same periods in 2022. For Americas, the three-month period, the increase in
revenue on a U.S. GAAP basis was driven primarily by higher revenue from the automotive industry, partially offset by lower revenue from the consumer electronics industry.
For the nine-month period, the decrease in revenue on a U.S. GAAP basis was driven primarily by lower revenue from the logistics and consumer electronics industries,
partially offset by increases in revenue from the automotive industry. Europe region continued to experience broader softness across our factory automation business.

• Revenue from customers based in Greater China decreased by 48% 9% for the three-month period and decreased by 28% for the nine-month period as compared to the
same periods period in 2022. Excluding the 2023. The Greater China region continued to experience a challenging business environment. The impact of foreign currency
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exchange rate changes, lower spending trends was partially offset by the revenue from customers based in Greater China decreased by 41% for the three-month period and
decreased by 22% for the nine-month period as compared to the same periods in 2022. These decreases in revenue were driven primarily by lower revenue contribution
from the Moritex acquisition, as well higher revenue related to a large consumer electronics industry due to weaker demand, and for the three-month period specifically, the
quarterly timing of large customer deployments. Challenging business conditions in China also resulted in broad-based declines in revenue from customers across multiple
industries, further contributing to the overall decreases in revenue for the nine-month period. customer.

• Revenue from customers based in other countries in Asia increased by 8% 64% for the three-month period and decreased by 23% for the nine-month period as compared to
the same periods period in 2022. Excluding 2023. The increase was primarily driven by incremental revenue related to the impact acquisition of foreign currency exchange
rate changes, Moritex, for which the majority of revenue currently comes from customers based in other countries in Asia increased by 10% for the three-month period and
decreased by 18% for the nine-month period Japan, as compared to the same periods in 2022. For the three-month period, the increases were driven by well as higher
revenue from customers in the automotive semiconductor and logistics industries. For the nine-month period, the decreases resulted from broad-based declines in revenue
from customers across multiple industries, most notably the semiconductor industry.

Gross Margin

The following table sets forth our gross margin (in thousands) for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and October 2, 2022 with the
dollar and percentage changes between the corresponding periods, and the line item as a percentage of total revenue. April 2, 2023.

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change

(unaudited) (unaudited)

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

(unaudited)

(unaudited)

(unaudited)

Gross margin

Gross margin

Gross margin Gross margin $ 142,774  $ 152,239  $ (9,465) (6) % $ 466,197  $ 552,341  $ (86,144) (16) %

Percentage of

total revenue

Percentage of

total revenue 72  % 73  % 73  % 72  %

Percentage of total revenue

Percentage of total revenue

Gross margin as a percentage of revenue was 72% 67% and 73% 71% for the three-month and nine-month periods in 2024 and 2023, respectively, as compared respectively. The
decrease was due to 73% and 72% for the same periods in 2022. Gross margin as a percentage of revenue remained relatively flat for these periods, as the impact of a less
favorable revenue mix in the first quarter of 2024 that included a strategic logistics project and Moritex products, both at lower-than-average gross margins. The lower gross margin
percentage was also due to charges related to the Moritex acquisition that closed in the fourth quarter of 2023 that included the amortization of acquired technologies (approximately
$900,000) and the final sell-through of acquired inventories that were written up to fair value (approximately $1,200,000). These decreases were partially offset by lower inventory
costs. These lower costs were driven by a reduction in premiums paid to brokers for the purchase of components in response to global as supply chain constraints and the
replenishment of inventory after the fire at our primary contract manufacturer’s plant in Indonesia in June of 2022. eased.

Operating Expenses

The following table sets forth our operating expenses (in thousands) for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and October 2, 2022 with
the dollar and percentage changes between the corresponding periods, and the line item as a percentage of total revenue.

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change

(unaudited) (unaudited)

Research, development, and engineering

expenses $ 32,580  $ 33,954  $ (1,374) (4)% $ 104,707  $ 103,999  $ 708  1 %

Percentage of total revenue 17 % 16 % 16 % 14 %

Selling, general, and administrative

expenses $ 82,307  $ 75,371  $ 6,936  9 % $ 248,767  $ 236,156  $ 12,611  5 %

Percentage of total revenue 42 % 36 % 39 % 31 %
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Loss (recovery) from fire $ (2,750) $ 2,891  $ (5,641) (195)% $ (5,250) $ 20,294  $ (25,544) (126)%

Percentage of total revenue (1)% 1 % (1)% 3 %

Total operating expenses $ 112,137  $ 112,216  $ (79) — % $ 348,224  $ 360,449  $ (12,225) (3)%

Percentage of total revenue 57 % 54 % 54 % 47 %

April 2, 2023.

Three-months Ended

March 31, 2024 April 2, 2023 $ Change % Change

(unaudited)

Research, development, and engineering expenses $ 37,105  $ 38,542  $ (1,437) (4)%

Percentage of total revenue 18 % 19 %

Selling, general, and administrative expenses $ 90,628  $ 83,037  $ 7,591  9 %

Percentage of total revenue 43 % 41 %

Total operating expenses $ 127,733  $ 121,579  $ 6,154  5 %

Percentage of total revenue 61 % 60 %

Research, Development, and Engineering Expenses

Research, development, and engineering (RD&E) expenses decreased by $1,374,000, $1,437,000, or 4%, for the three-month period and increased by $708,000, or 1%, for the
nine-month period as compared to the same periods period in 2022. For both the three-month and nine-month periods, personnel-related costs increased as a result of headcount
additions to support new product initiatives and 2023, primarily from lower stock-based compensation increases provided to employees as part of our annual merit process, although
this increase moderated for the three-month period as headcount levels were realigned expense due to the lower business levels. These increases impact of forfeiture adjustments.
Personnel-related costs remained relatively flat, as the additional costs associated with a new team of optical engineers that joined Cognex with the acquisition of Moritex in the
fourth quarter of 2023 were offset by lower incentive deferred compensation expenses for both costs related to the three-month 2019 acquisition of Sualab Co, Ltd. that were fully
paid in October 2023 and nine-month periods based on cost management activities that included the Company's expected performance against relevant full-year goals. realignment
of headcount to business levels.

RD&E expenses as a percentage of revenue were 17% 18% and 16% 19% for the three-month and nine-month periods in 2023, respectively, as compared to 16% 2024 and 14% for
the same periods in 2022, 2023, respectively. We believe that a continued commitment to RD&E activities is essential in order to maintain  or achieve product leadership with our
existing products and to provide innovative new product offerings, as well as to provide engineering support for large customers. In addition, we consider our ability to accelerate the
time to market for new products to be critical to our revenue growth and competitive position. These percentages are impacted by revenue levels and investing investment cycles.

Selling, General, and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general, and administrative (SG&A) expenses increased by $6,936,000, $7,591,000, or 9%, for the three-month period and increased by $12,611,000, or 5%, for the nine-
month period as compared to the same periods period in 2022. 2023. The increase in SG&A expenses increased was primarily due to increased costs related to our “Emerging
Customer” sales initiative, including additional headcount, travel expenses, and sales demonstration equipment. marketing costs. We launched this initiative towards the end in 2023
to serve a broader customer base and deepen penetration of 2022 less served markets, and are continuing to broaden the reach of increase our sales force to customers who are
relatively new to factory automation and have not fully realized the advantages of machine vision. investment in 2024.

Unrelated to our "Emerging Customer" sales initiative, for both the three-month and nine-month periods, we also had higher personnel-related costs resulting primarily from
compensation increases provided to employees as part of our annual merit process. Transaction costs Costs related to the acquisition of Moritex Corporation (refer to Note 19 that
closed in the fourth quarter of the consolidated financial statements) further 2023 also contributed to the increases to total higher SG&A expenses. These costs included additional
sales and support personnel-related costs, the amortization of acquired customer relationships and trademarks (approximately $1,200,000), and integration costs (approximately
$1,300,000).

These increases Lower stock-based compensation expense and cost management activities helped to total offset the increase in SG&A expenses, were partially offset by lower
incentive compensation expenses than including the prior year, which included realignment of headcount to support the Emerging Customer sales commissions and incentive
bonuses, due to lower revenue levels and based on the Company's expected performance against relevant full-year goals.

Loss (Recovery) from Fire

On June 7, 2022, the Company’s primary contract manufacturer experienced a fire at its plant in Indonesia. The fire destroyed a significant amount of Cognex-owned consigned
inventories, as well as component inventories owned by the contract manufacturer that were designated for Cognex products. There was no significant damage to the Company's
production equipment. Since the date of the fire, the Company has worked with the contract manufacturer to resume production, maintain standards of product quality, and replenish
inventories destroyed by the fire. The Company has also been working to ramp up an additional contract manufacturer to further mitigate risk, diversify the supply chain, and expand
production capacity.

In the third quarter of 2022, the Company recorded a loss of $2,891,000 primarily related to the deleveraging of fixed costs of distribution centers and inventory write-offs for
products deemed to have a net realizable value of zero as a result of the fire. In the third quarter of 2023, the Company recorded a recovery related to the fire of $2,750,000 for
proceeds received as part of a financial settlement for lost inventory and other losses incurred as a result of the fire. The Company expects to receive an additional $2,750,000 by
the end of 2023.

As of October 1, 2023 and through the date of financial statement issuance, management does not anticipate additional recoveries other than disclosed. initiative.

Non-operating Income (Expense)

The following table sets forth our non-operating income (expense) (in thousands) for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and October 2,
2022 with the dollar and percentage changes between the corresponding periods. April 2, 2023.

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended
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October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change

(unaudited) (unaudited)

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

(unaudited)

(unaudited)

(unaudited)

Foreign currency gain (loss)

Foreign currency gain (loss)

Foreign

currency gain

(loss)

Foreign

currency gain

(loss) $ (8,699) $ (1,880) $ (6,819) 363  % $ (9,910) $ (4,367) $ (5,543) 127  %

Investment

income

Investment

income $ 4,891  $ 1,416  $ 3,475  245  % $ 12,573  $ 4,389  $ 8,184  186  %

Investment income

Investment income

Other income (expense)

Other income (expense)

Other income

(expense)

Other income

(expense) $ 173  $ (214) $ 387  (181) % $ 358  $ (450) $ 808  (180) %

Total non-

operating

income

(expense)

Total non-

operating

income

(expense) $ (3,635) $ (678) $ (2,957) 436  % $ 3,021  $ (428) $ 3,449  (806) %

Total non-operating income

(expense)

Total non-operating income

(expense)

The Company recorded foreign currency losses gains of $8,699,000 $46,000 and $9,910,000 $394,000 for the three-month and nine-month periods in 2024 and 2023, respectively,
and $1,880,000 and $4,367,000 for the three-month and nine-month periods in 2022, respectively. In the third quarter of 2023, the Company recorded a foreign currency loss of
$8,456,000 on the settlement of a foreign currency forward contract entered into to hedge the Japanese Yen purchase price of the acquisition of Moritex Corporation (refer to Note
19 of the consolidated financial statements). Remaining foreign currency gains and losses in each period resulted primarily  resulting from the revaluation and settlement of assets
and liabilities that are denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the Company, which is the U.S. Dollar, or its subsidiaries.

Investment income decreased by $467,000, or 13%, for the three-month and nine-month periods period as compared to the same period in 2023 2023. The decrease was
$4,891,000 and $12,573,000, respectively, representing increases of $3,475,000 and $8,184,000, respectively, from the prior comparable periods in 2022. The increases were
primarily due to  lower average investment balances, partially offset by higher yields on the Company's portfolio of debt securities, and securities. During the fourth quarter of 2023,
net cash payments related to a lesser extent, higher the acquisition of Moritex reduced cash available to invest by approximately $257 million, which resulted in lower investment
balances. income for the first quarter of 2024.

The Company recorded other income of $173,000 $196,000 and $358,000 $73,000 for the three-month and nine-month periods in 2023, respectively, compared to other expense of
$214,000 2024 and $450,000 for the three-month and nine-month periods in 2022, 2023, respectively.

Income Tax Expense

The following table sets forth income tax information (in thousands) for the three-month and nine-month periods ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 and October 2, 2022 with
the dollar and percentage changes between the corresponding periods. April 2, 2023.

Three-months Ended Nine-months Ended

October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change October 1, 2023 October 2, 2022 $ Change % Change

(unaudited) (unaudited)

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

Three-months Ended

March 31, 2024
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March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

(unaudited)

(unaudited)

(unaudited)

Income before income

tax expense

Income before income

tax expense

Income

before

income tax

expense

Income

before

income tax

expense $ 27,002  $ 39,345  $ (12,343) (31) % $ 120,994  $ 191,464  $ (70,470) (37) %

Income tax

expense

Income tax

expense $ 8,086  $ 5,365  $ 2,721  51  % $ 18,989  $ 31,250  $ (12,261) (39) %

Income tax expense

Income tax expense

Effective

income tax

rate

Effective

income tax

rate 30  % 14  % 16  % 16  %

Effective income tax

rate

Effective income tax

rate

The Company’s effective tax rate was 30% 32% and 16% 2% for the three-month and nine-month periods in 2024 and 2023, respectively, and 14% and 16% for the same periods in
2022. respectively.

The increase in the effective tax rate from 14% to 30% for the three-month period primarily resulted from the impact of discrete tax items. Compared to Company recorded a net
discrete tax benefit recorded expense of $3,085,000 for the three-month period in 2022, 2024 driven by unfavorable adjustments to certain tax assets and reserves, while in the
three-month period in 2023 the Company recorded a net discrete tax expense benefit of $3,594,000 driven by the release of tax reserves on state tax credits and favorable
adjustments to certain deferred tax assets.

Excluding the impact of all discrete tax items, the Company's effective tax rate was 14% and 16% for the three-month period periods in 2024 and 2023, respectively. The decrease
was primarily driven by return-to-provision adjustments and an adjustment related to deferred state taxes due to a reduction more of the Company's profits being taxed in our
blended state rate.

The effective relatively lower tax rate remained at 16% for both the nine-month periods jurisdictions, as well as an increase in 2023 and 2022. available tax credits.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company has historically been able to generate positive cash flow from operations, which has funded its operating activities and other cash requirements and has resulted in an
accumulated cash and investment balance of $845,639,000 $556,619,000 as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024. The Company has established guidelines relative to credit ratings,
diversification, and maturities of its investments to maintain the liquidity and safety of the investment portfolio.

As of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, the Company's portfolio of debt securities was in a net unrealized loss position of $19,753,000. $9,492,000. Although the Company typically
holds investments in an unrealized loss position until full value recovery at maturity, if the Company is required to sell debt securities to meet liquidity needs, it may sell these
investments at a loss. In preparation for the acquisition of Moritex Corporation (refer to Note 19 of the consolidated financial statements), the Company liquidated certain debt
securities in an unrealized loss position and recorded gross realized losses of approximately $733,000 in the third quarter of 2023, and approximately $1,332,000 in the fourth
quarter of 2023 prior to the October 18, 2023 purchase date.

Operating activities

Net cash provided by operating activities totaled $98,425,000 $13,643,000 for the nine-month three-month period in 2023. 2024. Significant uses of cash for the nine-month period
consisted of payments made an increase in accounts receivable primarily related to build up inventory levels, the seasonality of large consumer electronics orders, as well as
incentive compensation payments made in the first quarter that were earned and accrued in 2022. purchases of inventory.

Investing activities

Net cash provided by used in investing activities totaled $211,768,000 $49,023,000 for the nine-month three-month period in 2023. 2024. Investing activities included proceeds from
the maturities and sales of investments to fund the acquisition of Moritex Corporation. Investing activities also included capital expenditures which that totaled $16,062,000 for the
nine-month period in 2023 $4,061,000 and consisted primarily of continued investments in business systems, related to the Company's sales process, manufacturing test equipment
related to new product introductions,  as well as building and leasehold improvements.

Financing activities
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Net cash used in financing activities totaled $92,573,000 $25,088,000 for the nine-month three-month period in 2023. 2024.

On March 12, 2020, In March 2022, the Company's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of $200,000,000 of the Company's common stock. Under this March 2020
program, in addition to repurchases made in prior years, the Company repurchased 1,677,000 shares, and an additional 5,000 shares that were repurchased in 2021 and settled in
2022, at a cost of $117,000,000 during the nine-month period ended October 2, 2022, which completed purchases under this program. On March 3, 2022, the Company's Board of
Directors authorized the repurchase of an additional $500,000,000 of the Company's common stock. Under this March 2022 program, the Company repurchased 1,125,000 231,000
shares at a total cost of $61,387,000 $9,339,000 during the nine-month three-month period ended October 2, 2022. Under this same March 2022 program, in addition to
repurchases made in the prior year, the Company repurchased 1,157,000 shares at a total cost of $59,640,000 during the nine-month period ended October 1, 2023, 2024, leaving a
remaining balance of $353,046,000 $323,553,000 as of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024. The Company may repurchase shares under this program in future periods depending on a
variety of factors, including, among other things, the impact of dilution from employee stock awards, stock price, share availability, and cash requirements. The Company is
authorized to make repurchases of its common stock through open market purchases, pursuant to Rule 10b5-1 trading plans, or in privately negotiated transactions.

The Company’s Board of Directors declared and paid cash dividends of $0.070 $0.075 per share for the first second, and third quarters quarter of 2023, 2024, totaling
$36,209,000. $12,888,000. Future dividends will be declared at the discretion of the Company's Board of Directors and will depend on such factors as the Board deems relevant,
including, among other things, the Company's ability to generate positive cash flow from operations.

Future Cash Requirements

The Company's future material cash requirements include contractual obligations related to inventory purchase commitments and leases. As of October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, the
Company had inventory purchase commitments of $70,635,000, $40,843,000, with the majority payable in the next twelve months, and lease payment obligations of
$105,441,000, $116,434,000, with $11,255,000 $13,809,000 payable in the next twelve months.

Other significant and/or expected cash outlays for 2023 2024 are as follows:

• On October 18, 2023, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Moritex Corporation, a leading global provider of optics components with a strong presence in
Japan, for an enterprise value of ¥40 billion, or approximately $270 million based on closing-date foreign exchange rates, in an all-cash transaction. The payment related We
expect to this acquisition was made in full during the fourth quarter of 2023.

• On October 16, 2019, the Company acquired all the outstanding shares of Sualab Co., Ltd., a provider of deep learning-based vision software for industrial image analysis
based in Korea. The total consideration for the acquisition included deferred payments of $24,040,000 contingent on the continued employment of key talent that had been
accrued over the term of employment. These payments were made in full during the fourth quarter of 2023.

• For the remainder of 2023, we expect continue to make significant cash outlays related to the Company's "Emerging Customer" our Emerging Customer sales initiative as
we continue to grow our sales force in order to reach customers who may not be utilizing machine vision to its full potential. serve a broader customer base and deepen
penetration of less served markets.

• The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 subjected unrepatriated foreign earnings to a one-time transition tax. As of March 31, 2024, the Company had a remaining balance
payable of $33,006,000 through 2025.

We believe that the Company's existing cash and investment balances, together with cash flow from operations, will be sufficient to meet its operating, investing, and financing
activities for the next twelve months. In addition, the Company has no long-term debt. We believe that our balance sheet condition has put us in a strong position with respect to
anticipated longer-term liquidity needs.

New Pronouncements

Refer to Part I - Note 2 within this Form 10-Q, for a full description of recently issued accounting pronouncements including the expected dates of adoption and the expected impact
on the financial position and results of operations of the Company.

ITEM 3: QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

There have been no material changes to the Company’s exposures to market risk since December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023.

ITEM 4: CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As required by Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has evaluated, with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive
Officer and the Chief Principal Financial & Accounting Officer, the effectiveness of its disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in such rules) as of the end of the period
covered by this report. Based on such evaluation, except as described below relating to the acquisition of Moritex Corporation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief the Principal
Financial & Accounting Officer concluded that such disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of that date. From time to time,

The Company closed the acquisition of Moritex Corporation on October 18, 2023. The new acquisition's total assets and revenues constituted approximately 5% and 8%,
respectively, of the Company’s consolidated total assets and revenues as shown on our consolidated financial statements as of and for the period ended March 31, 2024. As the
acquisition occurred during the fourth quarter of 2023, the Company reviews excluded Moritex Corporation from the scope of the assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting and, with respect to the portion of disclosure controls and procedures that are subsumed by internal control over financial reporting of Moritex
Corporation, the Company's disclosure controls and procedures. This exclusion is in accordance with the general guidance issued by the Staff of the Securities and Exchange
Commission that an assessment of a recently-acquired business may be omitted from the scope for the one-year period following the acquisition if specified conditions are satisfied.

Except as described above, there have been no changes in the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended March 31, 2024 that
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting. The Company continues to review its disclosure controls and
procedures, including its internal control over financial reporting, and may from time to time make changes aimed at enhancing their effectiveness and to ensure that the Company’s
systems evolve with its business.
There was no change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended October 1, 2023 that materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II: OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Various claims and legal proceedings generally incidental to the normal course of business are pending or threatened on behalf of or against the Company. While we cannot predict
the outcome of these matters, we believe that any liability arising from them will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position, liquidity, or results of operations.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

For a list of factors that could affect the Company’s business, results of operations, and financial condition, see the risk factors discussion provided in Part I—Item 1A of the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table sets forth information with respect to purchases by the Company of shares of its common stock during the three-month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31,
2024:

Total


Number


of Shares


Purchased

Average


Price Paid


per Share

Total Number of


Shares

Purchased as


Part of Publicly


Announced


Plans or


Programs (1)

Approximate


Dollar Value


of Shares that

May Yet Be


Purchased


Under the

Plans or


Programs (1)

July 3, 2023 - July 30, 2023 144,000  $ 56.00  144,000  $ 355,464,000 

July 31, 2023 - August 27, 2023 47,000  52.09  47,000  353,046,000 

August 28, 2023 - October 1, 2023 —  —  —  — 

Total 191,000  $ 55.05  191,000  $ 353,046,000 

Total


Number


of Shares


Purchased

Average


Price Paid


per Share

Total Number of


Shares

Purchased as


Part of Publicly


Announced


Plans or


Programs (1)

Approximate


Dollar Value


of Shares that

May Yet Be


Purchased


Under the

Plans or


Programs (1)

January 1, 2024 - January 28, 2024 —  $ —  —  $ 332,892,000 

January 29, 2024 - February 25, 2024 56,000  39.30  56,000  330,692,000 

February 26, 2024 - March 31, 2024 175,000  40.72  175,000  323,553,000 

Total 231,000  $ 40.38  231,000  $ 323,553,000 

(1) On March 3, 2022, the Company's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of an additional $500,000,000 of the Company's common stock. Purchases under this
program commenced in March 2022. The Company may repurchase shares under this program in future periods depending on a variety of factors, including, among other
things, the impact of dilution from employee stock awards, stock price, share availability, and cash requirements. The Company is authorized to make repurchases of its
common stock through open market purchases, pursuant to Rule 10b5-1 trading plans, or in privately negotiated transactions.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
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During the three-month period ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024, none of the Company’s directors or officers (as defined in Rule 16a-1(f) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934) adopted, terminated or modified a Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement or non-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement (as such terms are defined in Item 408 of Regulation S-K).

 ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibit Number

3.1 10.1+ Amended and Restated By-laws of Letter Agreement dated January 3, 2024 between Cognex Corporation effective August 2, 2023 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, as filed with the SEC on August 3, 2023) and Paul D. Todgham*

31.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934*

31.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934*

32.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002**

32.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002**

101.SCH Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document*

101.CAL Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document*

101.LAB Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document*

101.PRE Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document*

101.DEF Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document*

104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL with applicable taxonomy extension information contained in Exhibits 101.*)

* Filed herewith

** Furnished herewith

+ Indicates management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly
authorized.

 

Date: October 31, 2023 May 2, 2024   COGNEX CORPORATION

  By: /s/ Robert J. Willett

  Robert J. Willett

  President and Chief Executive Officer

  (Principal Executive Officer)

  By: /s/ Paul D. Todgham Laura A. MacDonald

  Paul D. Todgham Laura A. MacDonald

  Senior Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer Corporate Controller

  (Principal Financial Officer)
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Exhibit 10.1 Cognex Corporation One Vision Drive Natick, MA 01760-2059 (508) 650-3000 www.cognex.com PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL Paul Todgham [Address] Re: Resignation Agreement Dear Paul: This letter confirms your
upcoming separation from employment with Cognex Corporation (the “Company”). This letter also proposes an agreement between you and the Company. Entitlements and Obligations Regardless of whether you enter into an agreement
with the Company, the Company will: • pay you salary accrued to you through the date of termination of your employment; • pay you for all accrued but unused Paid Time Off due to you through the date of termination of your employment;
• provide you with the right to continue group health plan coverage after the termination of your employment under the law known as “COBRA,” which will be described in a separate written notice; and • reimburse you for any outstanding,
reasonable business expenses that you have incurred on the Company’s behalf through the termination of your employment, after the Company’s timely receipt of appropriate documentation pursuant to the Company’s business expense
reimbursement policy. In addition, you have certain equity agreements with the Company, pursuant to the Company’s 2007 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (“Award Agreements”). You will be entitled to your rights under and subject to the

terms of the Award Agreements regardless of whether you enter this Agreement. Also, regardless of whether you agree to the Agreement, you will remain subject to the terms of the Employee Invention, Non-Disclosure and Non-
Competition Agreement (the “Restrictive Covenants Agreement”) and any other confidentiality or other covenant agreement that you entered into with the Company or any of its affiliates, as well as any other policies and agreements with

continuing obligations (collectively, the “Continuing Obligations”) that you entered into with the Company.
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Cognex Corporation One Vision Drive Natick, MA 01760-2059 (508) 650-3000 www.cognex.com Agreement The remainder of this letter proposes an agreement (the “Agreement”) between you and the Company. The purpose of this
Agreement is to establish an amicable arrangement for ending your employment relationship, including releasing the Company and related persons or entities from any claims and permitting you to receive retention pay and related

benefits. You acknowledge that you are entering into this Agreement knowingly and voluntarily. It is customary in employment separation agreements for the departing employee to release the employer from any possible claims, even if
the employer believes, as is the case here, that no such claims exist. By proposing and entering into this Agreement, the Company is not admitting in any way that it violated any legal obligation that it owed to you. With those

understandings, you and the Company agree as follows: Resignation from Employment Your employment with the Company will end effective March 15, 2024 (the “Resignation Date”). This confirms that you have resigned from your
employment with the Company as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, to be effective on the Resignation Date. You further confirm that you also resign from any and all other positions that you hold with the
Company and any affiliates of the Company as an officer, director or otherwise effective on the Resignation Date. You acknowledge that as of the Company’s most recent payroll payment of salary to you, you were fully paid for all salary

then due and payable to you based on your employment through the payroll period applicable to such payroll date. You acknowledge that as of the date of this letter, your accrued but unused vacation time totaled 74.84 hours. If you apply
to the Massachusetts Department of Unemployment Assistance for unemployment compensation benefits under state law, the Company shall not dispute your eligibility for such benefits. This shall not affect the Company’s obligation to

respond truthfully to governmental agency requests for information related to unemployment compensation eligibility. Retention Bonus and Consideration for Release Provided that (i) you use reasonable efforts to perform your
responsibilities until the Resignation Date (the “Transition Period”), (ii) remain employed by the Company through the Transition Period, (iii) execute this letter Agreement within the time period specified below, (iv) do not subsequently

revoke this Agreement, and (v) execute and not revoke the Supplemental Release attached as Exhibit B to this letter Agreement, covering the Transition Period (collectively, clauses (i) through (v), the “Bonus Conditions”), the Company
shall provide you with the pay, benefits and other terms as set forth below.
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Cognex Corporation One Vision Drive Natick, MA 01760-2059 (508) 650-3000 www.cognex.com Retention Bonus. The Company shall pay you a retention bonus (“Retention Bonus”) consisting of $300,000 so long as you have satisfied
all of the Bonus Conditions. If you have satisfied all of the Bonus Conditions, the Company intends to pay you the Retention Bonus within five business days following the effective date of the Supplemental Release. Supplemental

Payments. In the event you elect to continue your medical and/or dental insurance coverage under COBRA, the Company shall pay the employer portion (the “Supplemental Payments”) of the applicable premiums for such COBRA
coverage so that the cost to you will be no greater than the cost would be to you for health and dental coverage under the Company’s group health and dental plans if you were an active employee of the Company. In the event the

COBRA administrator charges administration fees, you are responsible for payment of such fees. The Company shall make the Supplemental Payments effective for the period from the day immediately following the Resignation Date until
the earlier of the eighteen (18)-month anniversary of the Resignation Date or the date when you commence other employment. You agree to notify the Company promptly if you anticipate commencing other employment before the 18-

month anniversary of the Resignation Date, including the date of such anticipated commencement of other employment. You also agree to respond promptly and fully to any reasonable requests for information by the Company concerning
your employment status and anticipated employment status during such 18-month period. Tax Treatment. The Company shall make deductions, withholdings and tax reports with respect to payments and benefits under this Agreement

that it reasonably determines to be required. Payments under this Agreement shall be in amounts net of any such deductions or withholdings. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to require the Company to make any payments to
compensate you for any adverse tax effect associated with any payments or benefits or for any deduction or withholding from any payment or benefit. Continuing Obligations You acknowledge that your obligations under the Continuing

Obligations shall continue in effect, including, without limitation, your obligations to maintain the confidentiality of Confidential Information as defined in the Restrictive Covenants Agreement, to return documents and other property of the
Company and to refrain from certain competition and solicitation activities for a period of twelve (12) months after the Resignation Date. A copy of the Restrictive Covenants Agreement is enclosed as Exhibit A. Release of Claims In

consideration for, among other terms, the Retention Bonus and the Supplemental Payments, to which you acknowledge you would otherwise not be entitled, you, on your own behalf and on behalf of your heirs, executors, administrators,
personal representatives, attorneys, and assigns, voluntarily release and forever discharge the Company, its affiliated and related entities, its and their respective predecessors, successors and assigns, its and their respective employee

benefit plans and fiduciaries of such plans, and the current and former officers, directors, shareholders, employees, attorneys, accountants and agents of each of the foregoing in their official and personal capacities (collectively referred to
as the “Releasees”) generally from all claims, demands, debts, damages and liabilities of
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Cognex Corporation One Vision Drive Natick, MA 01760-2059 (508) 650-3000 www.cognex.com every name and nature, known or unknown (“Claims”) that, as of the date when you sign this Agreement, you have, ever had, now claim to
have or ever claimed to have had against any or all of the Releasees. This release includes, without limitation, all Claims: • relating to your employment by and termination of employment with the Company; • of wrongful discharge or

violation of public policy; • of breach of contract; • of defamation or other torts; • of retaliation or discrimination under federal, state or local law (including, without limitation, Claims of discrimination or retaliation under the Age Discrimination
in Employment Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964); • under any other federal or state statute (including, without limitation, Claims under the Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification
Act or the Fair Labor Standards Act); • for wages, bonuses, incentive compensation, stock, stock options, vacation pay or any other compensation or benefits, either under the Massachusetts Wage Act, M.G.L. c. 149, §§148-150C, or
otherwise; and • for damages or other remedies of any sort, including, without limitation, compensatory damages, punitive damages, injunctive relief and attorney’s fees; provided, however, that this release shall not affect your vested

rights under the Company’s Section 401(k) plan, the Award Agreements, rights as a stockholder of the Company, rights to be covered under applicable indemnification agreements and policies and under applicable directors and officers
liability insurance for acts or omissions while serving as an executive of the Company, Claims that cannot be waived by law, and your rights under this Agreement. You acknowledge that the termination of your employment in accordance

with this Agreement shall not give rise to any Claims. Transitional Services You agree to provide up to ten (10) hours of transitional services to the Company through June 1, 2024 at any reasonable times requested by the Company;
provided that the Company shall not require you to provide any such services at any times that would unreasonably interfere with your search for employment or with any subsequent employment. Future Cooperation You agree to

cooperate reasonably with the Company and all of its affiliates (including its and their outside counsel) in connection with (i) the contemplation, prosecution and defense of all phases of existing, past and future litigation about which the
Company believes you may have knowledge or information; and (ii) responding to requests for information from regulatory agencies or other governmental authorities (together “Cooperation Services”). In the event you receive a

subpoena, deposition notice, interview request or any other inquiry, process, or order relating to any civil, criminal, or administrative investigation, suit, proceeding or other matter relating to the Releasees from any investigator, attorney, or
any other third party, you agree to promptly notify the
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Cognex Corporation One Vision Drive Natick, MA 01760-2059 (508) 650-3000 www.cognex.com undersigned by telephone and in writing. You further agree to make yourself available to provide Cooperation Services at mutually
convenient times during and outside of regular business hours as reasonably deemed necessary by the Company’s counsel. The Company shall not utilize this section to require you to make yourself available to an extent that would

unreasonably interfere with full- time employment responsibilities that you may have. Cooperation Services include, without limitation, appearing without the necessity of a subpoena to testify truthfully in any legal proceedings in which the
Company or an affiliate calls you as a witness. The Company shall reimburse you for any reasonable travel expenses that you incur due to your performance of Cooperation Services, after receipt of appropriate documentation consistent

with the Company’s business expense reimbursement policy. In addition, for all time that you reasonably expend in providing Cooperation Services after the end of the Transition Period and beyond the ten (10) hours of transitional
services to the Company through June 1, 2024, the Company shall compensate you at the rate of $150 per hour; provided that your right to such compensation shall not apply to time spent in activities that could have been compelled

pursuant to a subpoena, including testimony and related attendance at depositions, hearings or trials. Non-Disparagement Subject to the “Protected Disclosure and Other Protected Actions” below, you agree not to make any disparaging
statements concerning the Company or any of its affiliates, products, services, or current or former officers, directors, employees or agents. Protected Disclosures and Other Protected Actions Nothing contained in this Agreement, any
other agreement with the Company, or any Company policy limits your ability, with or without notice to the Company, to: (i) file a charge or complaint with any federal, state or local governmental agency or commission (a “Government
Agency”), including without limitation, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the National Labor Relations Board or the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”); (ii) communicate with any Government Agency or

otherwise participate in any investigation or proceeding that may be conducted by any Government Agency, including by providing non-privileged documents or information; (iii) exercise any rights under Section 7 of the National Labor
Relations Act, which are available to non-supervisory employees, including assisting co-workers with or discussing any employment issue as part of engaging in concerted activities for the purpose of mutual aid or protection; (iv) discuss
or disclose information about unlawful acts in the workplace, such as harassment or discrimination or any other conduct that you have reason to believe is unlawful; or (v) testify truthfully in a legal proceeding. Any such communications
and disclosures must not violate applicable law and the information disclosed must not have been obtained through a communication that was subject to the attorney-client privilege (unless disclosure of that information would otherwise

be permitted consistent with such privilege or applicable law). If a Government Agency or any other third party pursues any claim on your behalf, you waive any right to monetary or other individualized relief (either individually or as part of
any collective or class action), but the Company will not limit any right you may have to receive an award pursuant to the whistleblower provisions of any applicable law or regulation for providing information to the SEC or any other

Government Agency. In addition, for the avoidance of doubt, pursuant to the federal Defend Trade
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Cognex Corporation One Vision Drive Natick, MA 01760-2059 (508) 650-3000 www.cognex.com Secrets Act of 2016, you shall not be held criminally or civilly liable under any federal or state trade secret law or under this Agreement, the
Restrictive Covenants Agreement, or the Award Agreements for the disclosure of a trade secret that (a) is made (i) in confidence to a federal, state, or local government official, either directly or indirectly, or to an attorney; and (ii) solely for
the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; or (b) is made in a complaint or other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding, if such filing is made under seal. Other Provisions Termination of Payments. If you
breach any of your obligations under this Agreement or the Continuing Obligations, in addition to any other legal or equitable remedies it may have for such breach, the Company shall have the right to terminate its payments to you or for
your benefit under this Agreement. The termination of such payments in the event of your breach will not affect your continuing obligations under this Agreement. Absence of Reliance. In signing this Agreement, you are not relying upon
any promises or representations made by anyone at or on behalf of the Company. Enforceability. If any portion or provision of this Agreement (including, without limitation, any portion or provision of any section of this Agreement) shall to
any extent be declared illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such portion or provision in circumstances other than those as to which it is so declared illegal
or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each portion and provision of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be effective

unless made in writing and signed by the waiving party. The failure of a party to require the performance of any term or obligation of this Agreement, or the waiver by a party of any breach of this Agreement, shall not prevent any
subsequent enforcement of such term or obligation or be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach. Jurisdiction. You and the Company hereby agree that the Superior Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the United

States District Court for the District of Massachusetts shall have the exclusive jurisdiction to consider any matters related to this Agreement, including, without limitation, any claim of a violation of this Agreement. With respect to any such
court action, you submit to the jurisdiction of such courts and you acknowledge that venue in such courts is proper. Relief. You agree that it would be difficult to measure any harm caused to the Company that might result from any breach

by you of your promises set forth in this letter Agreement. You further agree that money damages would be an inadequate remedy for any breach of any of this letter Agreement. Accordingly, you agree that if you breach, or propose to
breach, any portion of your obligations, the Company shall be entitled, in addition to all other remedies it may have, to an injunction or other appropriate equitable relief to restrain any such breach, without showing or proving any actual

damage to the Company and without the necessity of posting a bond. If the Company prevails in any action to enforce this Agreement, then you also shall be liable to the Company for reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred by the
Company.
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Cognex Corporation One Vision Drive Natick, MA 01760-2059 (508) 650-3000 www.cognex.com Governing Law; Interpretation. This Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
without regard to conflict of law principles. In the event of any dispute, this Agreement is intended by the parties to be construed as a whole, to be interpreted in accordance with its fair meaning, and not to be construed strictly for or

against either you or the Company or the “drafter” of all or any portion of this Agreement. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the Supplemental Release, constitutes the entire agreement between you and the Company with
respect to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement supersedes any previous agreements or understandings between you and the Company, except the Continuing Obligations, the Award Agreements, and any other obligations

specifically preserved in this Agreement. Time for Consideration; Effective Date. You acknowledge that you have knowingly and voluntarily entered into this Agreement and that the Company advises you to consult with an attorney before
signing this Agreement. You understand and acknowledge that you have been given the opportunity to consider this Agreement for twenty-one (21) days from your receipt of this Agreement before signing it (the “Consideration Period”). To
accept this Agreement, you must return a signed original or a signed PDF copy of this Agreement so that it is received by Sheila DiPalma at or before the expiration of the Consideration Period. If you sign this Agreement before the end of

the Consideration Period, you acknowledge that such decision was entirely voluntary and that you had the opportunity to consider this Agreement for the entire Consideration Period. For the period of seven (7) days from the date when
you sign this Agreement, you have the right to revoke this Agreement by written notice to Ms. DiPalma, provided that such notice is delivered so that it is received at or before the expiration of the seven (7) day revocation period. This

Agreement shall not become effective or enforceable during the revocation period. This Agreement shall become effective on the first business day following the expiration of the revocation period (the “Effective Date”). Counterparts. This
Agreement may be executed in separate counterparts. When both counterparts are signed, they shall be treated together as one and the same document. Please indicate your agreement to the terms of this Agreement by signing and

returning to Ms. DiPalma the original or a PDF copy of this letter within the time period set forth above. [Signature page follows]
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Cognex Corporation One Vision Drive Natick, MA 01760-2059 (508) 650-3000 www.cognex.com Sincerely, COGNEX CORPORATION By:__/s/ Robert J. Willett___________________ 1/3/2024______________________________
Robert J. Willett Date President and Chief Executive Officer Enclosures (Exhibit A—Restrictive Covenant Agreement; Exhibit B – Supplemental Release) You are advised to consult with an attorney before signing this Agreement. This is a
legal document. Your signature will commit you to its terms. By signing below, you acknowledge that you have carefully read and fully understand all of the provisions of this Agreement and that you are knowingly and voluntarily entering

into this Agreement. /s/ Paul Todgham______________________ 1/3/2024 Paul Todgham Date

Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Robert J. Willett, certify that:

1    I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Cognex Corporation;

2    Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3    Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4    The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this report is being prepared;

https://www.refinitiv.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en/contact-us


REFINITIV CORPORATE DISCLOSURES | www.refinitiv.com |
Contact Us
©2024 Refinitiv. All rights reserved. Republication or redistribution of Refinitiv content, including
by framing or similar means, is prohibited without the prior written
consent of Refinitiv. 'Refinitiv' and the Refinitiv logo are
registered trademarks of Refinitiv and its affiliated companies.

54/56

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

5    The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the
audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect
the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: October 31, 2023 May 2, 2024   By:   /s/ Robert J. Willett

    Robert J. Willett

    President and Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Paul D. Todgham, Laura A. MacDonald, certify that:

1    I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Cognex Corporation;

2    Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3    Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4    The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

5    The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the
audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect
the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: October 31, 2023 May 2, 2024   By:   /s/ Paul D. Todgham Laura A. MacDonald

    Paul D. Todgham Laura A. MacDonald

    Senior Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer Corporate Controller

(Principal Financial Officer)
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Exhibit 32.1*

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

The undersigned officer of Cognex Corporation (the “Company”) hereby certifies to his knowledge that the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended
October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 (the “Report”), as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof, fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or
15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and that the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

 

Date: October 31, 2023 May 2, 2024   By: /s/ Robert J. Willett

  Robert J. Willett

  President and Chief Executive Officer

  (Principal Executive Officer)

 

* This certification shall not be deemed “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or otherwise subject to the liability of that section, nor shall it
be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Exhibit 32.2*

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

The undersigned officer of Cognex Corporation (the “Company”) hereby certifies to his her knowledge that the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
ended October 1, 2023 March 31, 2024 (the “Report”), as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof, fully complies with the requirements of Section
13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and that the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

 

Date: October 31, 2023 May 2, 2024   By: /s/ Paul D. Todgham Laura A. MacDonald

  Paul D. Todgham Laura A. MacDonald

  Senior Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer Corporate Controller

  (Principal Financial Officer)

 

* This certification shall not be deemed “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or otherwise subject to the liability of that section, nor shall it
be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
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DISCLAIMER

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE REFINITIV
CORPORATE DISCLOSURES DELTA REPORT™ IS A COMPARISON OF TWO
FINANCIALS PERIODIC REPORTS. THERE MAY BE MATERIAL ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR
INACCURACIES IN THE REPORT INCLUDING
THE TEXT AND THE COMPARISON DATA AND TABLES. IN NO WAY DOES REFINITIV OR THE APPLICABLE COMPANY ASSUME
ANY
RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INVESTMENT OR OTHER DECISIONS MADE BASED UPON THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THIS
REPORT. USERS ARE ADVISED TO
REVIEW THE APPLICABLE COMPANY’S ACTUAL SEC FILINGS BEFORE MAKING ANY INVESTMENT
OR OTHER DECISIONS.
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